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Design concept of the annual report

The earth is surrounded by different types of landmarks, green environment with people from all
walks of life. This design symbolises the Land Registry delivers 360 degree of land registration
and search services to the public, as well as nurtures a culture of caring for the community. A
colorful water-painting of the whole layout also projects the harmonious and inclusive service
culture of the department.
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HIGHLIGHTS of 2016/17

W B E

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

ElE
Turnover:

$409.1 0

SR

Operating costs:

$382.5 -

B :
Profit:

$42.3 &

B A P B -
Rate of return on fixed assets:

8.1%

S5 Rz 1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS
AU L SR A B RARE -

No. of land documents

delivered for registration:

468,630

ERTHIEMAEZES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

No. of searches of
land registers:

9,319,961
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IR R ENARERA -

No. of imaged copies
and photocopies of land
records supplied:

747,969

B MR ERBEMRR

Usage of e-Memorial Form:

>60%

W ETERRAFMEE -
No. of owners' corporations
registered:

220

BERIIERSEDFE2AN:

No. of visitors received and
participants of sharing
sessions:

359

2016/M7TEEEEEM
HIGHLIGHTS OF 2016/17

[ EEMRINERS ]
MRS FERAE
Usage of IRIS
Online Services:

92%

(HE=RS|) &

G RHEL ik X ER R )

P _E Rix) 55 IR B

No. of visits to online versions
of the Street Index and

New Territories Lot/

Address Cross

Reference Table:

38,660 &
90,045

FERIT A EZBIN(FE155FE) T
FUARI HLAHE BB FIR AR S
Launched e-Alert Service for
Authorised Institutions under
the Banking Ordinance

(Cap. 155)
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2016/M7TEEEEEI
HIGHLIGHTS OF 2016/17

U ER

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
AR FEHR HFRERHHE -
FRHER RS FOE R No. of commendations:
1TTE KT $84%

Performance targets:
Exceeded all targets
set in our performance
pledges

I E -
No. of suggestions:

11

ADFREE

30

BIFIA
No. of complaints:

25

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

R R
No. of employees:

972

BIREL
No. of training days:

>1,630
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il 23THE
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

NIEZEE - RETDWA -
No. of volunteer No. of charity programmes:

2% 4

EEIREHE T EFLRZESITVNHZERFREHE
No. of students and schools received under School Promotion
Programme and pilot scheme on career exploration:

2 2 ‘ B

students schools

BB EE
IT MANAGEMENT

[REEMTINERS
WEXREHIE

No. of major
enhancements to IRIS:

12

BERREANDRERGH
=&

Consolidated and upgraded
backup facilities of office
systems
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Message From The LAND REGISTRAR

RESNMAARIELEZ2017E3 | am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
A31HIFTEEES T 45 Trading Fund for the financial year ending 31 March 2017.
EESIRE -

EEWMITIHE2016FFE — K8 The Hong Kong property market rebounded in the second
BFH HFE=FER? ?;x & quarter of 2016 and turned exuberant in the third quarter of
ST 01 6711 B ¥ BN }g &= the year. The market cooled off notably after the

SKERHEM - A KE I E201 B6E12 Government’s introduction of a further round of demand-side
Amme HEWMITEIEASH management measures in early November 2016 and the US
=) 27\:\@ FRTEN R BES interest rate hike in December 2016. While there were sharp
2015/16E B t, ?Fj_g X ESEA R E R fluctuations through the year, as compared to 2015/16, the
THZEIZA M B RS R IN5.1%  total number of documents registered and searches of land
$5.4% ° AN 4k El’] b &7 % B F 4 registers increased by 5.1% and 5.4% respectively. Our

B FFHAB57%E4.0011{2 T F8.9% & business turnover and profit registered an increase of 5.7%
420 L  HEXrBEREEL WK AR to $409.1 milion and 8.9% to $42.3 million respectively,
$Eh0 o FE2016/17 F € » £ i E M 4b mainly due to an increase in business volume. The Land
EEE D AH81% M EE R B Registry Trading Fund achieved a financial return on fixed

R RMKE R AT ES£6.9% assets of 8.1% in 2016/17, which was higher than the target
BERMERS o rate of 6.9% per annum set by the Financial Secretary.

ERTHIEMAEZES
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SIS N: V]
MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

Underpinning our solid business performance is our
continued commitment in providing quality service and
exploring new business for our customers. During the year,
we exceeded all the targets set in our performance pledges
and implemented various functional enhancements to our
IRIS Online Services. In addition, we have in consultation
with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority extended the e-Alert
Service with modified features to the Authorised Institutions
(Als) under the Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155) since February
2017 to facilitate its implementation of a supervisory
requirement on Als for managing credit risks in mortgage
lending. With the consent of the property owners, the Als
subscribing to the Service will receive electronic notifications
from us when further charge/mortgage documents in respect
of the properties mortgaged to the Als concerned are lodged
for registration in the Land Registry. We will continue to
enhance the e-Alert Service in the light of feedback from our
customers.

Another key aspect of our work is the development and
implementation of a title registration system in Hong Kong.
We have been working closely and exchanging views with
stakeholders on the revised proposals for rectification and
indemnity provisions, the options for bringing existing land
under title registration and the proposal of implementing title
registration on new land first. While continuing the exchange
of views with stakeholders on the outstanding issues, we will
conduct a study of the latest developments regarding title
registration legislation and good practices being adopted in
several overseas common law jurisdictions in order to
enhance our proposals as necessary.

Looking forward, despite our stable performance in 2016/17,
challenges abound. The uncertain global and local economic
conditions as well as the pace of US interest rate
normalisation will continue to be the major factors affecting
the property market. Although our business performance is
susceptible to the external economic environment, we
remain committed to delivering the best services to the
public. | would like to take this opportunity to thank my
colleagues for another year of excellent work and to express
my gratitude for the unfailing support from our partners and
customers.

Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
Land Registrar
General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
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The Land Registry Trading Fund

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as one of
Hong Kong's first Trading Fund Departments. The trading
fund concept is an approach to public financing designed to
encourage greater focus on improving services and
responding to customer needs. The Land Registrar is the
General Manager of the Land Registry Trading Fund.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry remains a
public agency but is responsible for its own finances and
must meet its expenditure from the income derived from fees
and charges for the services that it provides. The Trading
Fund pays dividends to public funds but may otherwise
retain profits to invest for service improvements. In particular,
it has autonomy over capital investment projects that will
support its services and has flexibility to redeploy staff to
respond to the service needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be tabled
in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region each year.
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Vision, Mission, Values and Functions

Our Vision

To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

e  To ensure secure, customer friendly land registration
and information services.

e To develop our human resources, information
technology and service environment so as to ensure
improvement in service quality and value to our

customers.

e  To advocate reform of Hong Kong'’s land registration
system through introduction of title registration.

Our Values
Integrity

Excellence

Respect

Learning

£~
&

“h

to customers, partners and colleagues,
we observe the highest ethical
standards.

we aim to excel in all that we do.

we show respect and trust to our
customers, partners and colleagues.

we learn constantly from each other,
from our partners, customers and
comparable organisations elsewhere
how to provide better services to the
community.
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Our Value to Hong Kong

Around half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about HK$2,507
billion as at March 2017 against the security of
registered land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information took
place in 2016/17.

Over 95 Government departments and agencies use
the Land Registry’s information for purposes ranging
from planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844, providing
resources on the economic and social history of Hong
Kong.

Functions
The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

administer a land registration system by maintaining a
land register and related land records under the Land
Registration Ordinance (Cap. 128) (LRO) and its
regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the land
register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies with
property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners under
the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344) (BMO).

4% ANNUAL REPORT
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28 ¥ & & ¥ Structure and Management

T A AR R ME (B E2017F3A31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2017)

L EM BRI ARS R

I Deeds Registration & - + e E AL £ 3
Departmental Services Registry Manager
Branch
m
D

T EMAL ALK

Land Registrar
EESBESH ~ HIEE®m
Legal Services Branch Deputy Principal Solicitor
M55 &R
Financial Services - Business Manager

Branch

1 2 ERTHIEMAEZES
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JEA AR 55 A
Registration Services Division

B REBIIRS S
Search & Departmental Services Division

EEREFRSS
Management & Customer Services Division

Al AE A 01T BE
Title Registration Operation Division

7R B I R
Information Technology
Management Division

% 8

General Support Services Division

X E ki

Legal Services Division

Tt 25 8
Financial Services Division

B & &
Project Development Division

T E AL T
THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

2l i E M 232 CEMARS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Registration Services

BT M2 (BEMEBIIRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Search & Departmental Services

BEEMALRB(EEREFRS)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Management & Customer Services

2t EMAL RIS BT EE QL BCEM)
Deputy Registry Managers/
Chief Executive Officer (Title Registration)

SRERZE
Senior Systems Managers

B EEwB
Departmental Secretary

= R
Senior Solicitors

gl &8
Deputy Business Manager

Bt M ZE (e XR)
Deputy Registry Manager/
Project Development
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Management Structure

e  Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
organised into three functional branches each led by a
directorate officer.

e  The departmental grade of Land Registration Officer
forms the backbone of the Land Registry overseeing
various operational functions and the provision of public
services.

e  ThelLand Registry is also supported by legal, financial
and IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division
Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch
Registration Services Division

e To provide services for registration of documents
affecting land under the LRO.

Search & Departmental Services Division

e To provide search services; to handle applications for
registration of owners’ corporations; and to provide
reports on title to Government departments.

Management & Customer Services Division

e  Tomanage and develop the Land Registration Officer
grade; to plan and deliver customer services and
respond to their needs; and to develop human resources
through training and development programmes to meet
the business needs of the Land Registry.

Title Registration Operation Division

e Todesign operational processes, procedures and forms
for the Title Registration System (TRS); and to plan and
implement publicity and education programmes.

e  To provide administrative support in the preparation for
the implementation of the TRS and secretariat support to
major committees concerning the Land Titles Ordinance
(LTO).

Information Technology Management Division

e Toplan, develop, implement and manage IT systems and
services; and to provide IT support for the department.
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B 5 Eb General Support Services Division

o EX EFEMKITANRR e Toplan, manage and review human resources, office
DANZEEEMITIREE - HH accommodation and administrative systems; and to
IR E R IERS provide general support services to the department.

EERERH Legal Services Branch

EEESE Legal Services Division

° g HSEME B B ZRITH T e  To provide legal advisory and support services relating to
EIRHERE NN IEBRS ° the LRO and the work of the department.

o (T NEADHEE o Toprovide legal advisory and support services in the
TEREEZEN R ER preparation for the implementation of the LTO; to
£ KT E S FE Bl A conduct review of the enacted LTO; and to prepare the
S0 LA R Bl &t sl 4R (18 Land Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B).
1T & PIEZR)

Wt 5 & Financial Services Branch

ot 5 &6 Financial Services Division

o NEMEBERVMEBEME &1 e Toprepare and control budgets and manage financial
W% £t T E KA R &I accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and charges; to
Wz KIT2S 1t R2 7 &I 55 | review accounting procedures and financial systems;
B RN TR N and to manage departmental supplies and stores.
EH-°

B KR Project Development Division

KX R HEITH I - ATRTT B
AR5 °

JE M AR %5 B8P

To plan and implement new initiatives for service
improvement.

BEREFRSE
Management & Customer Services Division

Registration Services Division

B E0 ) AR 55 B
Search & Departmental Services Division

IR ANNUAL REPORT
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+ #b E A AL 89 B 2R R B BA
Who’s Who in the Land Registry ]

THEMALERREZINEE '
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

F it
HEZEH: Frorr]léfttt')ﬁght: . b -’_'_ o - o
ERL T JP(LHEMAL 4 K) Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP (Land Registrar) ’ £
R+ (LEEIE) Ms Vivian LEE (Business Manager) . ¥
ESME= L (BIEFERZI) Ms Doris WU (Deputy Principal Solicitor) ' .
B RBUL L (LR ER) Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)
1 EELTHIMLEZES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



LM R &R 1T AR 55 B

T E AL T

THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

BIHBHEER

BHBEE R L EMLEE)
B 5 S A (BRI EEMB)

7 RBA L () E AL 38)
SfEEr Lt (BTHREE)
BEmz L (BT HIMLER)

FHHEESR:

ZaEaE (Bl L EMma£8)
WOt (GRELKER)
EFPHLL(BREREE)
FEHELL (B LEMLERE)
R4 5t & (B LT M4k 2 38)

4
Wt ESE

_}‘_r-_.__-._

Front row from left to right:

Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)
Mr Jack LAl (Departmental Secretary)

Mrs Amy FONG (Registry Manager)

Miss Shirley KO (Chief Executive Officer)

Ms Peggy CHAN (Deputy Registry Manager)

Back row from left to right:

Mr K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager)
Ms Ada TSE (Senior Systems Manager)

Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager)
Miss Fion LI (Deputy Registry Manager)
MrW. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)

IR ANNUAL REPORT
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EEEFH

Legal Services Branch

JE

T

‘\

HEEHR:

REZL LT (HHREBIN
EgEZE (FRERN)

(£ BEAN2017E1 A138)
FTRELZT(EREIN)
ESWMEBEZL (B EERIM
FEBELE(HHREIN

BELHWIMNEEES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

'4 ¥
From Ieft tbﬁbht: , Tae i .‘ of ¢ -
[ Y o1 Wy W, . ;
Ms Queenie KIU (Senior Solicitor)
Ms Teresa YAU (Senior So]ic'itor) : |3 :
(With effect from 13 January 201 ul v ' .

Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Sohgltor :
Ms Doris WU (Deputy Principal SJ citor)
Ms Stephanie WAN (Senior Solicitor)
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Tt 3574

Financial Services Branch

HEZER: From left to right:

RIBHRAY 22 £ (Bl L3 F b 2 32) Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)
FRzL(LFEE) Ms Vivian LEE (Business Manager)

EFEE LT (B REE) Ms Peggy WONG (Deputy Business Manager)
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The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. To this end, we have established performance
standards based on the cornerstones of accountability,
integrity and transparency.

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial performance
respectively. We submit a medium range corporate-cum-
annual business plan to the two Bureaux for approval each
year. The corporate plan sets out the blueprint for the
department’s development in the next five years, while the
business plan serves as the basis against which our annual
performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with the DEVB
to review our business performance. The DEVB also
provides policy steer for our work. In addition, we maintain
regular liaison with the FSTB, which monitors our financial
performance.

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO), we
have the flexibility to respond to service needs and enhance
operational efficiency through autonomy in capital investment
and the use of resources. Underpinning this flexibility is the
duty to uphold integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All
Land Registry staff conduct daily business in a proper
manner in compliance with departmental guidelines and the
relevant Government rules and regulations. The Registry
Manager is the Ethics Officer of the Land Registry overseeing
integrity management work in the department. Apart from
organising training courses and workshops, relevant
guidelines and circulars on integrity management are
promulgated and re-circulated to staff regularly to raise their
awareness in this regard.
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the principle
of transparency. As provided under the TFO, the Trading
Fund’s annual report together with the financial statements
audited by the Director of Audit is required to be tabled in the
Legislative Council each year. To help keep the public
apprised of our work and the situation in the property
market, we publish statistics on land registration and search
on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of the private
and public sectors through our regular Customer Liaison
Group meetings.

Performance Pledges

As part of our continuing commitment to improving the
quality and efficiency of services, we have been conducting
review of our performance pledges annually since the
establishment of the Trading Fund in 1993. In 2016/17, we
exceeded all the targets set in our performance pledges. In
particular, we enhanced the performance target for
telephone enquiry services from 93% to 94%. Annex | (a)
sets out the pledges and our performance for the year.

In the coming year, we will implement enhanced service
standards for supply of certified copies of land records and
telephone enquiry service. The new set of performance
pledges for 2017/18 is

at Annex | (b). &
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Customer Feedback

In 2016/17, the Land Registry received 30 commendations
and 11 suggestions through various channels, including our
customer service hotline, the Land Registry’s homepage,
comment cards, letters and emails.

44 5.8
23 BB 0.0 0.0 0.0 e

8.1
22
BH 22 00 00

2014/15

A FEFE B OAE

Year
2015/16 2016/17

B & B THEE m FEETHEE

Very Satisfied Satisfied Average Dissatisfied Very Dissatisfied

A BTIMOERAIXRZE  ARMENBESXHRFTEMAIGETZET100% -
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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There were also 25 complaints received by us or referred to

us by other Government offices or the Legislative Council

Secretariat. All the suggestions and complaints were

promptly addressed and fully responded to.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Corporate Citizenship

The Land Registry attaches great importance to social
responsibility and strives to uphold a high standard of
corporate citizenship. Our commitment is demonstrated
through our efforts in seven main areas:

Supporting Social Services

The Land Registry Volunteer Team has been joining hands
with some ten other Government departments to run a
“Crossover Volunteer Project” programme since 2005. In
2016/17, the Volunteer Team organised 26 volunteer
activities for the elderly. We also encouraged our staff to
contribute their own time to organise and participate in
volunteer activities and community programmes.

In recognition of our continuing efforts in serving the
community, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
awarded the “Ten Years Plus Caring Organisation” logo to
the Land Registry in March 2017.
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BHEE Encouraging Donations

BB AMEZETS - e We support donation drives and charities by encouraging
RIS 5&8mM&EEED - 1£2016/17  staff to participate in charity events. In 2016/17, we
EFEBRNSESHRESNAD continued to encourage staff to participate and contribute in

HeH NI EMED R EL EE a variety of events organised by the Community Chest,
BE . Eh el ngeE@RA] including the Dress Casual Day, Love Teeth Day and Skip
[ZFHIRIANZT=EIRIARA] - Lunch Day. We also continued to support fund raising for

KMNMEISNBEITE D R E “Seeing is Believing” — Orbis, the Hong Kong Paralympic
£ TRIEENMNEE —RELE Commitee and Sports Association for the Physically

Hrl - &M EABREZLE % A+ Disabled and the Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society through
KEthL REEESMNEZHED > joining the Standard Chartered Hong Kong Marathon.

RHEFEN2 Promoting Equal Opportunities

N O EBRRAAENYEN (BFE  Weare committed to eliminating discrimination (including
MR R REMMEMKE) sex, disability, family status and race) in employment and
UERRERELSERATHFEEZENS promoting equal opportunities for all staff.

E2016/17TEE » HA1HE A48 5%  In2016/17, we had a total of 24 staff members with
BRI SRR T EAWEIL42% disabilities, representing 4.2% of the total strength of the
BiNNckEs5tr2@MNEMIMEY Land Registry. We also continued to provide placement
BEIEINTHAMASAES BN opportunities for people in need through participating in the
[REFETIITH]  REEEA Social Welfare Department’s Sunnyway Programme and the
TIREFEIHLL © LI - Tl Civil Service Bureau’s Internship Scheme for Students with
T 1= S i N IR N ) N Disabilities. Besides, for promoting job opportunities for the
HEERES YR ENSHE  socilly disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite social
MRS A Y LR S3E A B 5 enterprises to bid for our office cleaning service contract and
WAL catering service contract for our departmental function during
Christmas.

2 BERELIMIMLECERES
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XHAT Caring for Employees

ERNXZERTIHNRET KUK NHY% As a caring employer, the Land Registry is committed to
Y EEER R TRAE - £2016/17  maintaining a healthy workforce. In 2016/17, we organised
FEERINBBRIER N R TN a total of 32 seminars for staff on relevant subjects, including
T32MNE - BiE 2%k - b first aid, prevention of upper and lower limbs disorder, health
FEETESR - TREENEES tips on the use of computer monitors, stress management,
BENEE FEHER - HANES handling of workplace violence, prevention of musculoskeletal
HAE BTSRRI T disorders, health hints on the use of display screen
REESHNRESE UERERT equipment, and indoor air quality and occupational health.
SERESNVERES - RNIMES We also provided counseling services through external
SNEEE W AT A TIRMEE SR specialists to assist staff facing work-related or personal

5 EMBATE XN S TEMEKXE  issues.

DAE AR

RN BTG E TS IR Besides, we had continued to enhance staff awareness in
BEERRTITEFRSHNEZ  INERAT maintaining work-life balance and a healthy life style through
RERBN A TEMAE T4 departmental publications, seminars and outings organised
VARG 62 BT A4 55 T S0 1A AR o by the Staff Recreation Club for staff and their family

members.
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In recognition of our efforts to promote a smoke-free lifestyle
among our staff members, the Land Registry was awarded
the Silver Award of Hong Kong Smoke-free Leading
Company Awards 2016 by the Hong Kong Council on
Smoking and Health in February 2017.

Given the benefits of breastfeeding for infants, we support
female staff to continue breastfeeding after returning to work
from maternity leave by allowing them to take lactation
breaks during working hours and providing facilitation
arrangements in the office. In recognition of our dedication
to providing a breastfeeding friendly environment, the Land
Registry was granted the “Awards for Breastfeeding
Support” under the 2015/16 Family-Friendly Employers
Award Scheme in October 2016.

BERELIMIMLECERES
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Being Green and Environmentally Friendly

We continue to strive to ensure that our business and daily
operations are conducted in an environmentally responsible
manner. To fuffill this commitment, we have taken the
following actions:

e  formulated an environmental policy and set out key
areas for actions;

e  promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for
observance by staff;

e conducted regular environmental audit and surprise
checks to various offices to sustain the momentum in
environmental protection;

continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse, recycle
and replace) and efficient use of energy and resources;

expanded the scope of green procurement through
increasing the number of purchase items that should
contain environmentally friendly features and requiring
the office cleaning contractor to adopt a number of
green practices, including reduction of water and
energy consumption in their operation as far as
practicable;

e  promoted green awareness among staff by publicising
messages on waste reduction and recycling, energy
conservation and anti-pollution through departmental
staff magazine;

e implemented double-sided printing of land document
copies;

e used recycled paper or the blank side of used paper for
printing and photocopying as far as practicable; and
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e participated in the “Green Bottle Workplace”
programme organised by the Green Earth and not
providing bottled water when holding events/activities/
meetings at our offices.

;——'JI

The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2016 with
detailed environmental performance is available on the Land
Registry’s website.

Providing a Safe Workplace

We continue to make every endeavour to provide a safe and
comfortable work environment for staff. In this regard, we
set up a departmental Safety Management Committee in
1997 to formulate and implement policy on occupational
safety and health. We have promulgated comprehensive
guidelines and procedures on occupational safety and
provided our staff with ergonomic office furniture and
equipment to promote
occupational health. We
have also participated in
the Indoor Air Quality (IAQ)
Certification Scheme
organised by the
Environmental Protection
Department since 2003
and all our offices have
achieved the “Good”
Class under the Scheme
in 2016. Besides, regular
inspections are
conducted to ensure that
the workplace is free from
safety hazards.

/R
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Public Education

As part of our public education activities, the Land Registry
continued to participate in the School Promotion Programme
— “Know More about Government Service”, which was
jointly organised by the Civil Service Bureau and the
Education Bureau for the 2016/2017 school year. A visit
was arranged for Law Ting Pong Secondary School students
in March 2017 to introduce our services and the land
registration system. The feedback from the visit was
positive. The students showed great interest in our work as
well as the land records of the Land Registry.

Besides, we arranged a career talk with a sharing session for
students from St. Paul’s Convent School in July 2016 under
the scheme of “Pilot on Providing Career-related Experience
for Non-Chinese Speaking Students in Secondary Schools”
organised by the Education Bureau. The students found

the career-related information very useful and the sharing
with our Land Registration Officers about their real-life work
experience and challenges interesting and inspiring.

Future Plan

Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office” environment
and explore opportunities for reducing consumption of
energy and paper.

Public Education

We will continue with our public education activities to raise
public understanding of the services of the Land Registry
and the development of the land registration system in Hong
Kong.
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Registration of Land Documents

Documents affecting land are delivered to our Customer
Centre at Queensway Government Offices for registration.

In 2016/17, 468,630 land documents were delivered for
registration, representing an increase of 5.1% when

compared with 2015/16.

No. of Land Documents Delivered for Registration

#E
No.

650,000
598,843
600,000
550,000
500,000

450,000

400,000

350,000

505,894

424,634
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445,889

FE

2012/13

2013/14

2014/15

2015/16 2016/17  Year
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Major types of documents received include sale and
purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/legal
charges and receipts/discharges/releases which collectively
accounted for 77% of all documents received during the
year.

2016/17 5 & 33X A 09 £ b ST 425 71
Distribution of Land Documents Lodged for Registration in 2016/17

105,436 225%)

Hith
Others

4,054 (0.9%)

GRS

Leases/Tenancy Agreements

93,384 1s5%)

S P

Receipts/Discharges/Releases

E2016M 7T FEIE R EMEMFT B EF
EEANF EERFEZAHN

EHAMBED B R61,7011) (B E4
1 1135.8%) [ 4,976.41Z 7T (1R £ 4

#hN44.1%) - — M s XEEY

B SR R Rl T 17 R E R 8
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L @

89,139 (1.9

EREY
Sale and Purchase
Agreements

90,496 (19.3%)

Ll

Assignments

——
.

90,1 21 (10.2)

&I\, mHE
Mortgages/Legal Charges

Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for registration
in 2016/17, the number of SPAs of residential units and its
total consideration were 61,701 (+35.8% from last year) and
$497,640 million (+44.1% from last year) respectively. The
number of these agreements is generally regarded as a key
indicator of the level of activity in the property market.



55 RIz1E
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

ERGEMMEERFEEEARKRNE
No. and Consideration of Sale and Purchase Agreements of Residential Units Delivered
for Registration

#A
No.
600,000
480,427 497,640
500,000 446,293 ®
400,000
300,000
200,000
78,855 45,193 69,787 45,435 61,701
100,000
O ® ®
O O
0 R
2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Year
® =% No. ® <% (A7%T) Consideration (HK$ million)

E FPRGUBFHIEEEEEERE MANMSEREEREEEARIUTN THEEERR  RIEFXRELEERTHE
I ABEEMN -

Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation Scheme and the
Tenants Purchase Scheme unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale restriction period.

2016/ 7TEE + KEWMEFEZEFA  The majority of the transactions in residential units in 2016/17

X5 T2 F500F E1,0007 5 were within the consideration range of five to ten million

oo FERNHT1,000 58 T EE  Hong Kong dollars. There was a significant increase in

FXSMNIEZE e transactions in 2016/17 with consideration of more than ten
million Hong Kong dollars.
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REF DN EEERFRERSARI

No. of Sale & Purchase Agreements of Residential Units by Range of Consideration

No.
30,000

25,000
20,000
15,000
10,000

5,000

O#LBEEEE

T 120F2 2% /F3 3z /TF5 5%2/0F10 1020520 20%/F30 308k A £
Less than 1 Ttolessthan2 2tolessthan3 3tolessthan5 5 to lessthan 10 10 to less than 20 20 to less than 30 30 or over

©8» % (AA#ETT) Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
A 2014/15 B 2015/16 = 2016/17

TE DK
Range of Consideration 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
(BER#BT)
(HK$ million) =~ ZANo. % RZNo. % RE#No. %
> F1 Lessthan 1 373 0.5 329 0.7 279 0.5
1£20F2 1tolessthan 2 2,501 3.6 1,399 3.1 1,356 2.2
22 /bF3 2tolessthan 3 8,705 12.5 3,486 7.7 4,451 7.2
32/ TF5 3tolessthan5 25,465 36.5 15,536 34.2 21,682 35.1
52/0F10 b5tolessthan 10 24,227 34.7 18,487 40.7 24,046 39.0
0% />F20 10tolessthan 20 5,899 8.5 4,249 9.4 6,814 11.0
0% />F30 20tolessthan 30 1,387 2.0 989 2.2 1,552 25
30 A 30 or over 1,230 1.8 960 2.1 1,521 2.5
B Total 69,787 100.0 45,435 100.0 61,701 100.0

FATFIEEREAIXRZR  MRMBEMNED ZHTFEMAETETF100% °
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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BE LWL FRS Search Services
THFMA R FEL ML T §EIR Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the purpose
H— Nk Tl A N E T FE of providing an information platform on property ownership
B UHEDMLRZS - to facilitate property transactions.
E2016/17EE » &R+ #Z 12 In 2016/17, the total number of searches of land registers

VR UNRIEER LT EFZFHZE and supply of imaged copies and photocopies of land
AT B AR R EIANHY B39 B records were 5,319,961 (+5.4% from previous year) and

5,319,961 R (R EF I 115.4%) & 747,969 (-6.2% from previous year) respectively.

747,969 (B EF 1 6.2%) °

BRIt B EMRBMNER I LS FNEZGAIER R R0
No. of Searches of Land Registers & Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records

Supplied

R
No.
7,000,000

6,000,000 5,486,261

5,319,961

® 5,172,590 5,046,306
4,670,533 ® ® ®
5,000,000 ®

4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 795,329 829,181 778,354 797,303 747,969
o *— o— —e- —o— —®
0 R
2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Year

® BRFLHEIZH
Searches of Land Registers

® REHIHEFHOFEIREARFOAR
Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied
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No. of Searches of Land Registers

BRI
No. of Searches

The Land Registry is providing search services over the
internet via our IRIS Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk seven
days a week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 a.m.
the next day). The public can conduct searches on either an
ad hoc or a subscription basis. The number of subscribers
increased by 57 (+4.6%) and reached 1,286 during 2016/17.
Currently, searches conducted online constituted about 92%
of the total search volume. The remaining 8% were
conducted over the counter. Counter search service is
available at our Customer Centre in Queensway Government
Offices and the New Territories Search Offices (NTSOs) in Tai
Po, Yuen Long and Tsuen Wan.

7,000,000
6,000,000 5,486,261 5!31 9;961
. 5,172,590 5,046,806
4,670,533 o 0%0 e
5,011,354
4,000,000 ® 4,738,087 4,647,371 4’8931606
4,260,234
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 474,907 410,299 TS5 sogqzs 126,399
®— - —® . ®
0 FE
2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 Year
@® 71EARIEA Counter searches @® M _E&A Online searches o B Total
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The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street Index
(Sl) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross Reference
Table (CRT) annually to help the public correlate property
addresses and building names with lot numbers in the
territory. To facilitate online search services, online versions
of the Sl and the CRT are made available for free browsing
on the Land Registry’s website or through the hyperlink on
the IRIS Online Services. Up to 31 March 2017, over
128,000 visits to the online versions of the Sl and the CRT
released on 29 April 2016 were recorded.

A E 7 REFA RS

BIBCER M E IR LA - L M
Ab R IR 3 BRR F BT A
EECHBRULETREAANLS FIR
HERMMER RS ° 1£2016/17F
& #FEMM E 7 RIEAHAHE B 220
N 2B ETREAALHIES
10,498 ©

Owners’ Corporation Services

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of owners’
corporations and provision of filing and search service for
owners’ corporation records under the BMO. In 2016/17,
220 new owners’ corporations were registered. The total
number of owners’ corporations in the territory reached
10,498.
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Customer Services

The Management and Customer Services Division of the
Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and coordination
of customer services for promoting service excellence to
meet rising public aspirations. We make use of various
channels to liaise and communicate with our customers for
improving our services.

Liaison with Customers
Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee, comprising the
Land Registrar, her senior management team and
representatives of the Law Society of Hong Kong, meets
regularly to discuss and exchange views on land registration
matters, the Land Registry’s services provided to legal
practitioners and preparation for implementation of the title
registration system. The membership of the Committee is at
Annex |l (a).

BERELIMIMLECERES
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Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with customers
through two Customer Liaison Groups (private and public
sectors) to update customers on the department’s latest
initiatives, services and procedures, to facilitate exchange of
views on operational and service delivery issues, and to
respond to customers’ feedback.

The private sector group comprises representatives from the
legal community, professional bodies and trade associations
while the public sector group comprises representatives from
Government departments and public bodies. The
membership of the private sector and the public sector
groups is at Annexes Il (b) and (c) respectively.

BB/ NAGLENM)

Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

BFERE/NA(NEM)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)
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Visits

The Land Registry maintains close relationship with its local,
Mainland and overseas associates. Representatives of the
Land Registry attended the Land Registrars’ Development
Officers Conference in Darwin, Australia from 24 to 27 May
2016 and the Registrars of Title Conference in Perth,
Australia from 18 to 21 October 2016 respectively. We
received two delegations from the Land and Resources
Department of Sichuan Province and Hainan Local Taxation
Bureau in June and July 2016 respectively. The conferences
and visits had provided useful opportunities for exchanging
views on the latest developments on land registration.

20164F [l RUE A 4 £ 2 1
Registrars of Title Conference 2016
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BERMSTISRHRER
A delegation from Hainan Local Taxation Bureau

m9)l1& E £ RIRIT R ERE
A delegation from the Land and Resources Department

- i ~ of Sichuan Province

2 " [l

AN s FE2016FE4 8 ~ 5 B f2017 % In addition, the legal studies students of the HKU SPACE
3R BFERKERBE=R - HE A Community College, HKU SPACE Po Leung Kuk Stanley Ho
ZWHEBSRERBMABELMYX B Community College and the Hong Kong Institute of
FRABEEET LB SR (B IFMERF  Vocational Education (Tuen Mun and Morrison Hill) visited us
ELUY®R)BEREZFAE S BIRIFZA  inApril, May 2016 and March 2017 respectively.

% o

BAERZTLHEBERRERBABE
X B BT B

Visit by the HKU Space Po Leung Kuk
Stanley Ho Community College

ERTLHBEZFREID
Visit by the Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education
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“Meet the Clients Sessions” on “Common Reasons for
Withholding Instruments from Registration”

Five sharing sessions, with a total of 99 participants from
solicitors firms and Government departments, were held in
November and December 2016 for enhancing participants’
knowledge and understanding of the common reasons for
withholding instruments from registration and for promoting
the use of the e-Memorial Form and the e-Alert Service. The
activity was well received and had provided an effective
platform for sharing of experience and views with our
customers on using our services.

Briefing on e-Alert Service for Authorised Institutions

To prepare for the launch of an e-Alert Service for Authorised
Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance (i.e. licensed
banks, restricted licence banks and deposit-taking
companies) in February 2017, four briefing sessions were
held in January 2017 to provide the Als with a better
understanding of the service arrangements and application
procedures. A total of 125 representatives from 67 Als had
attended the briefing sessions with overwhelming responses.
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SERVICES AND OPERATIONS
Communication v
Channels
Land Registry Circular
Memoranda

In 2016/17, we issued a
Land Registry Circular
Memorandum to update
legal practitioners and
customers on our new
product/services.

Land Registry News

An electronic issue of the

Land Registry News with a new dynamic and responsive
layout was released in November 2016 to keep our
customers updated on the Land Registry’s initiatives,
services and activities.

Information Leaflets

During the year, we updated the information leaflets to
provide latest information on our services.

Press Releases

We issue press releases from time to time to announce the
Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide regular
statistics on land registration and search.

Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an Interactive
Voice Response System offers a whole range of information
through recorded messages and manned operator service.
A queuing service for specific service help desks is also
available. Through collaboration with the Efficiency Unit’s
1823 Call Centre, our hotline enquiry service is provided 24
hours a day.

Land Registry’s Website

During the year, there were 7.0 million visits (73% in the
Chinese language and 27% in the English language) to the
Land Registry’s website.
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Awards
The Ombudsman’s Awards 2016

Congratulations to our Clerical Officer, Ms YU Tin-tin, Doris
who was awarded “The Ombudsman’s Awards 2016 for
Officers of Public Organisations”. Ms YU’s dedication and
professionalism in delivering a high standard of customer
service was well recognised.
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ERB Manpower Developer
Award

The Employees Retraining
Board (ERB) launched the
“ERB Manpower Developer
Award Scheme” in 2009.
Under the Scheme, the Land
Registry was accredited
“Manpower Developers” for
two years from 1 April 2015
to 31 March 2017 in
recognition of our
achievements in manpower
training and development.

International Annual Report Competition (ARC) Awards
2016

The Land Registry Trading Fund Annual Report 2014/15
won the International ARC Awards 2016 — Bronze in the
category of “Non-Profit Organizations — Government
Agencies & Offices” organised by the MerComm, Inc in the
United States. The Award had provided positive
reinforcement for our pursuit for quality production of our
annual report. The International ARC Awards 2016, in its
twenty-sixth year, is the world’s largest international
competition honoring excellence in annual reports.
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Development Projects and New Services

e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of the
memorial form provided by the Land Registry for free
downloading from our homepage. Two versions of the
e-Memorial Form are available including a basic version and
one with data import function. The basic version has an
auto-fill function enabling users to retrieve property
particulars from the IRIS for reference while they are filling in
the memorial form. For users handling a series of
transactions or property projects with the same set of basic
information, the form with data import function enables
transfer of the relevant information from a computer
spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms in one go.

The e-Memorial Form has been used for over 60% of the
total number of memorials delivered with the instruments for
registration and the usage is increasing steadily. The Land
Registry will continue to monitor users’ feedback to identify
room for further enhancement.

Inter-departmental Project

The Land Registry has been collaborating with the Rating
and Valuation Department in the Property Information Online
(PIO) Service through supplying and aligning address
information to facilitate the public to obtain comprehensive
property information. A hyperlink to the PIO is available on
the IRIS website to further enhance the convenience of
searching property records.
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e-Alert Service

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service on 20 July
2015 for property owners on a subscription basis. The
service provides email alerts to property owners when
instruments are lodged for registration against their
properties. It offers a convenient and useful means for
property owners to monitor anywhere with ease if any
instrument affecting their properties has been lodged for
registration.

We modified the e-Alert Service and extended it to the
Authorised Institutions (Als) under the Banking Ordinance (i.e.
licensed banks, restricted licence banks and deposit-taking
companies) to help them better manage credit risks in
mortgage lending with effect from 1 February 2017. The Als,
with consent from property owners concerned for
subscribing to our Service, will receive electronic notifications
from the Land Registry when further charge/mortgage
documents in respect of the properties mortgaged to the Als
concerned are lodged for registration with the Land Registry.

Future Plan

e-Alert Service

The Land Registry will continue to monitor users’ feedback
to identify room for further enhancement of the e-Alert
Service.
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Recent Development

Stakeholders Consultation on the Conversion,
Rectification and Indemnity Arrangements under
the LTO

During the year, we have been working closely with the Law
Society Working Party on LTO (LSWP) and the Land Titles
Ordinance Steering Committee (LTOSC). In July 2016, a
meeting was held with the LSWP to discuss the revised
proposal of rectification and indemnity arrangements, the
various conversion options for existing land and the issues
over handling indeterminate ownership registers under the
Two-Stage Conversion Mechanism. A meeting of the
LTOSC was held in December 2016 to brief members on the
comments received on the latest proposals and to discuss
the issues concerned. The membership of the LTOSC is at
Annex Il (d). We will continue to liaise closely with
stakeholders to refine our proposals and explore the
feasibility and scope of implementing title registration on new
land first in the light of the views gathered in order to forge
consensus on the necessary amendments to the LTO.

Review of LTO and Preparation of LT(A)B

Preparation of the LT(A)B is in progress taking into account
the changes to the proposed conversion, rectification and
indemnity arrangements brought about by ongoing
discussions with stakeholders. Some other technical issues
in the LTO have been identified for further review and study.
We have also been working with relevant Government
departments to address and resolve interface issues
between the LTO and the legislation under their purview.

Future Plan

In addition to the preparatory work for the drafting of the
LT(A)B, we will conduct a study of the latest developments
regarding title registration legislations and the good practices
of several overseas common law jurisdictions in order to
enhance our proposals. We will also continue to work
closely with stakeholders and relevant Government
departments to address their concern on the proposed
amendments to the LTO. A public engagement exercise will
be launched on the proposed amendments in due course.
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Staff Development

Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly flexible
team of staff. The core group of staff are civil servants to
ensure stability of the department and quality of service to
customers. Contract staff under Non-civil Service Contract
or Post-retirement Service Contract terms are also employed
to give flexibility to the department for responding to changes
in operational or business needs.

As at 31 March 2017, we had 476 permanent and 96
contract staff members. Our permanent staff comprise
officers of various grades including Land Registration
Officers, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants, Analysts/
Programmers and general grades. Our contract staff
include Land Registration Executives, Solicitors, Accountant,
Accounting Executive, Secretary and Clerks. We regularly
review our staffing position and adjust the number of
contract staff in the light of changes in operational
requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human resource
development. We provide opportunities and encouragement
for staff at all stages of their career to help them realise their
potential. To achieve this, we develop an annual
departmental staff training plan and organise training
programmes in accordance with the plan. The ultimate
objective is to enable staff to work with confidence,
strengthen teamwork, reinforce commitment to service
excellence and support continuous improvement in individual
and departmental performance.

In 2016/17, we arranged over 1,630 days of training in
various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.
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Year-round Training

The department organised various training courses to
enhance the core competencies of staff.

It is vital to maintain clean, honest and accountable civil
service for sustaining public trust. To this end, department-
wide integrity talks on “Managing Conflict of Interest”
delivered by the Independent Commission Against
Corruption were arranged and attended by all staff members
of the department. Through the talks, staff members were
enriched with knowledge and strengthened the awareness of
the integrity issues concerning public officers.

Courses on “Essential Supervisory Skills”, “Replies to
Complaints (in Chinese)” and “Style and Tone in Chinese
Official Correspondence” were arranged for junior and newly
recruited Officer Grade staff to equip them with the essential
supervisory and language writing skills required for daily
operations.

We organised tailor-made courses on “Leadership” for junior
and middle managers to enhance their leadership abilities at
different levels. To better equip our staff to handle difficult
situations in service delivery, a training course on “Handling
Difficult Customers and Confrontational Situations for Land
Registry” was also arranged.
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To strengthen staff’s proficiency in Putonghua, we continued
to organise Putonghua course at lunch time for all staff
members. Besides, an IT Security refresher course was
conducted to sustain staff’s awareness of IT security.

In view of the challenges that the department was facing in
improving its services, a half-day training course on “Handling
Adversity — Inspiration and Experience” was organised for
senior officers to reinforce team spirit and enhance positive
energy in handling adversities and challenges for
accomplishing organisational goal. Colleagues were

inspired by the sharing of the “Life-fighters” who, though had
faced drastic adversities, overcame the challenges and
inspired others.

We also regularly arrange talks and briefing sessions by other
Government departments and business partners in the
private sector for broadening our senior staff’s knowledge
and exposure.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry
encourages self-learning through e-learning programmes.
All staff are allowed to undertake a maximum of one and a
half days’ e-learning during which they are free from their
office work to pursue self-learning of various interested
topics at our Learning Resource Centre.
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Staff Development

We arrange staff development programmes to broaden
staff’s perspectives so that they can meet new challenges,
strengthen their communication skills and develop policy
formulation and leadership capacities. In 2016/17, our staff
attended the “Tsinghua University Course”, “Advanced
Management Programme”, “Innovative Leadership
Programme” and “Leadership Essentials Programme”
organised by the Civil Service Training and Development
Institute.

Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a trading fund department, we put great emphasis on
staff motivation and recognition for the continual pursuit of
excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions
Scheme to encourage all staff to make suggestions on
various issues, including improvement of service quality,
operation, efficient use of resources and environmental
protection.

In 2016/17, we received a total of 4 staff suggestions and 1
award was granted.

Best Staff of the Year Award Scheme

Since 1997, we have introduced the annual “Best Staff of the
Year” award scheme to motivate staff, promote work
commitment and give recognition to staff with remarkable
contributions to the department. In 2016, three prizes were
awarded.

(BEEZER) RS REREEEMRIITRS )
& RIS (F S5 AR IR 22 £ (P R R I8
L) IRIE N 2016 F N T E AL SRIEF R T -
(From left to right) Congratulations to Mr CHEUNG
Tak-chung (Search and Departmental Services
Division), Mr LING Chun-yat (General Support
Services Division) and Ms HO Lai-king, Queenie (Central
Imaging Centre) for winning the Land Registry Best
Staff of the Year Award in 2016.
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KEA R S K it X Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

AL E1900F BT EAEN K HIAR  Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long Service
KX TR ARG EANLLKEAR  Appreciation Award Scheme” to give recognition to staff with

ESMEVMLMBENRAT long and meritorious service in the department.

Bz

E20164F » A3 RS F RIL25 In 2016, a total of 32 staff members with 25 or more years of
FolbA YR TR LR I

service were honoured with the award.

7 [ 82 5% A () 3R 0 R BB 4 RITT BUX BT
M+FRARRRSK -

Mr TONG Kwok-nang (right), has been awarded the
Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region 40 Years' Meritorious Service
Certificate.

P

BELAIERITR Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

AN BE2007E4 AT EET % The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff
BI¥Rith] g&E2EMFEEE  Award Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering a
REW UEEGAERINER culture of good customer service and to recognise laudable
AN AK 4R © staff performance and achievements.

SME it EFEXX N — K B Individual staff members and teams receiving the highest
BREPETAREZHNE AT number of commendations from our customers in each
FHAER[ 152 c 3k ¥ 8 R T half-year period are awarded. To give due recognition, the
MNEBETEREPRESHPLEHRE names of the winning staff members and teams are posted
BEAR OB - LAERTH © at the Customer Centre and NTSOs.

20165F T FF R FA K
EHEMRSHTE -
Winner of the Team Award
for the second half year of
2016 is Search Services
Section.
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ERTHIEMAEZES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision of quality
service to customers. We continue to encourage
communication among staff at all levels through regular staff
relations meetings, departmental publications and staff
welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of various staff
groups and representatives of the management. It meets
quarterly to promote better understanding and cooperation
between staff and the management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication issued
periodically under an editorial board comprising staff of
various divisions. It covers a wide range of topics including
featured stories, business updates, community involvement,
staff news and activity snapshots, environmental protection,
health tips and language knowledge, etc. It is popular
among staff and helps promote team spirit and a sense of
corporate identity.

Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary basis.
In 2016/17, it organised various social and recreational
activities for staff and their families, including the
department's annual dinner, Christmas party, volunteer
social services, interest classes, outing and sport activities.
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Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge Management
System to facilitate systematic management and sharing of
knowledge across the department. The system contains
over 7,900 reference documents and precedent cases.
Around 150 searches were made by our staff daily for
reference in their work in 2016/17.

Future Plan

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its organisational
learning culture by providing appropriate training
programmes to staff and arranging suitable officers to attend
executive development programmes and training
programmes of the Civil Service Bureau in the coming year.
Through the training and development programmes, staff
capabilities will be strengthened to better prepare for
changes and contribute to the future development of the
department.
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[ZEXMERNZRSE] Integrated Registration Information
System (IRIS)

[ZAEMERNESEIM ERSE —B  The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.
1= {E# IR o

[REEMARELIRSEA  Enhancements to IRIS

E2016/17TEE » KA HIZE A E M The Land Registry implemented the following major
RARSGIVEE T ZmMEAREFA:  enhancements to the IRIS in 2016/17:

RARSGHEMEBEIR  $EN
EPRHEAENRS

LEILAPHKS KRB RAK
TEBUTNTIRSHE - A5
A 3% 1235 33 6 F B0 4 &Sk R
SRAMEZEREEREM:

ERPEERIGEIMARE
GIMERE T —BRAETE R
RoBEX LR ELAD M
THESLEAEEXER:

ATk T H 1A X WEE
1T 1 &9 = b 32 45 #9 U B E#A BR B

—PMRFBEXE=1TRSFE

AMBREEREZ  BPEETE
POEBTEEIMA MRS M
AR5 B ABE AL AR BV BT
0

e upgrading the system infrastructure to provide reliable
services to customers continuously;

e providing a notification to subscriber when the
account’s unused balance drops below his/her pre-set
balance amount. Subscriber can choose to receive the
notification by email and/or alert message on screen;

e  issuing a time-out alert message on screen to searcher
when his/her current session will time-out in five minutes
due to a period of inactivity;

e extending the time limit for retrieving land document
orders to be delivered by “View by Browser” and “By
Download” from one business day to three business
days;

e requiring user to input a randomly generated CAPTCHA
before his/her first access to the IRIS Online Services
for strengthening system security;
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THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

supporting the use of Digi-Sign ID-Cert for
authentication during login by subscribers in addition to
the existing Hongkong Post e-Cert, as well as the
Hongkong Post e-Cert stored in smart ID card in
addition to the existing storage in tokens and other
devices;

providing a hyperlink on the IRIS website to the
webpage of the Lands Department on “Hong Kong
Property for Hong Kong People”;

introducing the Portable Document Format (PDF) in
addition to the existing Hyper Text Markup Language
(HTML) file format as an alternative for delivery methods
including “View by Browser”, “By Download” and “By
Email” of search orders of land register and unposted
memorial information as well as statements for
subscribers;

validating email addresses inputted by customers and
prompting an alert message when possible invalid email
address domain is detected;

changing the hyperlink to the Lands Department’s
Geolnfo Map website to the “Search Lot” webpage
directly;

. supporting bilingual
input of Street Name
and Development
Name; and

providing date picker feature for date input fields.
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Other IT Services

To improve the backup and recovery performance of office
systems, the Land Registry has consolidated and upgraded
backup facilities of these systems.

IT Security

The Land Registry implements improvement measures with
reference to the Government’s IT security requirements and
best practices in the IT security field. Departmental policy
and guidelines on IT security are periodically circulated to
reinforce staff’s understanding of the importance of
information security and personal data protection.
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Future Plan

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance our
e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

e to upgrade the hardware and software of the IRIS for
efficient and reliable service delivery; and

e  to adopt responsive web design for the Land Registry
website for better browsing experience.
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FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Financial Objectives

In accordance with the TFO, the Land Registry pursues
clearly defined financial objectives as follows:

e meeting expenses incurred in the provision of services
to the public and Government departments out of the
income of the trading fund, taking one year with
another; and

e achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

Actual Performance

When compared with 2015/16, turnover increased by $22.2
million (up 5.7%) to $409.1 million mainly due to an increase
in business volume. Operating expenses increased by $9.4
million (up 2.5%) to $382.5 million mainly due to increase in

staff costs.
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2016M7TFEEERA DT
Analysis of Operating Costs 2016/17

77.9%

RI%EHA
Staff Costs

3.1%
1B R P4
Depreciation and
amortisation

o A
4.7% {1 X
BRI S R EL A '

A/
General operating expenses 'v

and other costs

9.6%

HEREER
Rental and
management charges 8_7%
BRI 2
Computer service charges
RE Forecast
AN AR B TR B 3R & = The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed assets will

EEORTIM TS BEIIEA R depend mainly on the business volume in the registration,
WRIBESREHWHE  MBEXHE search, copying and reports on title services which is subject
S22 R THizMEMExEZS - toperformance of the property market and other relevant

W o AL g 2 PR E R HI A A - LA factors. We will continue to exercise strict control on costs
BABTARZOIRE - to improve the rate of return on fixed assets.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Legislative Council

Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out on
pages 72 to 105, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at 31 March 2017, and the statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry Trading Fund
as at 31 March 2017, and of its results of operations and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the manner provided in section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section 7(5) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit Commission auditing
standards. My responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of my report. | am
independent of the Land Registry Trading Fund in
accordance with those standards, and | have fulfilled my
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with those
standards. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.
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Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the Land Registry
Trading Fund’s 2016-17 Annual Report, other than the
financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and | do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or my knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work | have performed, |
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund for the financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the Trading Funds
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for assessing the
ability of the Land Registry Trading Fund to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
Sstatements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’'s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the
Audit Commission auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit Commission
auditing standards, | exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

— identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control;

— obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Land Registry Trading Fund’s internal control;

— evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund;
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conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Land Registry Trading Fund’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw
attention in my auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Land Registry
Trading Fund to cease to continue as a going concern;
and

evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

FITEEK
(F it BB BB RKAEERT)

Kenneth Ho
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

witE Audit Commission
E AT 26th Floor, Immigration Tower
HLITETS 7 Gloucester Road
ABE K K261 Wanchai, Hong Kong
20179 H28H 28 September 2017
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EHEREER

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE_T—tF=A=1t—"HLFE

(AEM T TRT)

for the year ended 31 March 2017

(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

=l ZR Turnover 3 409,096 386,941
= ER AR Operating costs 4 (382,476) (373,062)
= VERF Profit from operations 26,620 13,879
NN Other income 5 23,234 31,973
ZUREFHBER Profit before notional profits tax 49,854 45,852
& N FEH Notional profits tax 6 (7,579) (7,040)
FEREFN Profit for the year 42,275 38,812
HAth 2 m W a Other comprehensive income — —
FELLHEKE Total comprehensive income
for the year 42,275 38,812
B & & 7= Bk =& Rate of return on fixed assets 7 8.1% 41%
FTIE105TWHHENAM SIRERN— o °
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

F—E2—+F=A=+—H as at 31 March 2017
(AERFITERR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B E
Note 2017 2016
ERBEF Non-current assets
Pl ~ 18 % MEEM Property, plant and equipment 8 266,286 272,098
T &~ Intangible assets 9 7,897 6,250
INSCEERTFR Placement with the Exchange Fund 10 628,869 608,780
903,052 887,128
ViR~ R Current assets
7 U i 5K K I F I Debtors and prepayments 11 19,365 16,239
MU <E AN EME Amounts due from related parties 16,411 6,057
RITHER Bank deposits 319,000 302,000
Ne RBPITER Cash and bank balances 18,409 26,667
373,185 350,963
3 7R Current liabilities
1 E U A Deferred revenue 12 7,748 8,041
XPRZEe Customers’ deposits 13 36,046 30,695
IVERRLNE Creditors 9,642 8,043
M R<EALMKE Amounts due to related parties 2,481 2,003
2 AR Ak & Provision for employee benefits 14 5,979 5,609
R LHEH Notional profits tax payable 7,573 149
69,469 54,540
T B2 Net current assets 303,716 296,423
BR= R E73h At Total assets less current liabilities 1,206,768 1,183,551

ETI9E105TIHIME N AM F KN —H5H o
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

Ik R 3h AR Non-current liabilities
12 3E B4 I Deferred tax 15 2,206 2,200
ERARAKE Provision for employee benefits 14 80,708 80,366
82,914 82,566
TR NET ASSETS 1,123,854 1,100,985
RAERAMER CAPITAL AND RESERVES
EEEERAXK Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
RE AT Retained earnings 17 963,279 963,279
AR B Proposed dividend 18 42,275 19,406
1,123,854 1,100,985
KEBRLZ L JP Ms Doris CHEUNG, JP
THOEMALEZEELARE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
—E—+tHFAA=ZF/\H 28 September 2017
LTIE106TNMMEN AWM F AN — 85 °
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HE-_FT—+tF=-A=+—HLFE for the year ended 31 March 2017
(AEHFTERTR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

EFANER Balance at beginning of year
FELL2EKR Total comprehensive income for the year
FRENEKE Dividend paid during the year
EFELNER Balance at end of year

FTIE106 T EFNAM S IMEN —F 5 °
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

BE_T—+tF=ZA=1t—HLLFE for the year ended 31 March 2017
(LWERFITERR) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
B E
Note 2017 2016
EZWENIE Cash flows from operating
mE activities
EEEF Profit from operations 26,620 13,879
718 X 3 45 Depreciation and amortisation 11,743 15,533
WEBETERST Loss on disposal of fixed assets
= 200 1
IV (Increase),” Decrease in debtors and
KIE A T KER amounts due from related parties
#y (38 hn), i b (13,302) 1,390
i 3T U A B9 R o> Decrease in deferred revenue (293) (1,697)
INERRLE O IVER] Increase /" (Decrease) in creditors and
KIE A T BRER amounts due to related parties
(Y38 o0 Ot ) 375 (1,405)
ERRAKE Increase,” (Decrease) in provision for
B 38 n, Omi 2>) employee benefits 712 (1,507)
=PRSS R Increase in customers’ deposits 5,351 477
B A& N FIE R Notional profits tax paid (149) (18,441)
EZMEBENIE Net cash from operating
RN EEH activities 31,257 8,230
REMENWIA S Cash flows from investing
mE activities
RAEH N3 AL L Increase in bank deposits with original
WARITIE R I maturities over three months (162,000) (92,000)
NEBE R Purchase of fixed assets (6,076) (8,935)
ANCESFEHMIE AN Increase in placement with the
Exchange Fund (20,089) (81,738)
2 Uk F & Interest received 23,056 34,613
REAMENWIA S Net cash used in investing
R activities (165,109) (98,060)

FBTIOE105THIM EFRNAMSIMEN —2H °
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

FRIME NS Cash flows from financing

HE activities
2~ % & Dividend paid (19,406) (22,832)
FLRIE WIS Net cash used in financing

pifeee ki activities (19,406) (22,832)

MERERETE£H  Netdecrease in cash and

o R -% ] cash equivalents (153,258) (112,662)
EEVNIE Cash and cash equivalents

EERU 4 at beginning of year 171,667 284,329
EFLPI S Cash and cash equivalents

RERI & at end of year 19 18,409 171,667

FTIE106 KM FNAM S MK —F 5 °
The notes on pages 79 to 105 form part of these financial statements.
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W 55 ¥R 2= Fft £
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BREBEXHEIN FTE2TH (Amounts expressed in thousands of
INABRFITARREA) Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated)
1. Big General

NUESE-—NANZFAAZTHEHREECGESKXA)I(FE40E) F3 4Rk6Fx B
RNE E-—ANA=ZF/)\A-BRILHIMUEZES L IMALEFEHIN KT R
BT B RLCMARTEIHEIMRGE  FRAFEFEHEER I MEEMME R TEICFEH
AR5 ARG o Uh SN - EHOEMA AT AB L T REZFAXN RIS ©

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“LRTF”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the Legislative
Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of the Trading Funds
Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration system by maintaining an
up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with services and facilities for searches of the
Land Register and related land records. The Land Registry also processes applications for the
incorporation of owners.

2. TEQIUTHEHE Significant accounting policies
21 FFEAENFH Statement of compliance

AMBEHRREBEAELAUNSUTRVNEFAEEANBTAEMSHRE LN (HLIARSE
M HPREBEBEERUTMAAMNAEEANNAIETEVSREEN  FEE2IHE
MRk mtl o LHIMVECERERPNEIESCUHBRBENT

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), a collective term which includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the LRTF is set out below.
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Ivf 35 ¥ 2% M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELSITHE 4 Significant accounting policies (continueq)
2.2 Ym0t 55 4R 3k BV E A Basis of preparation of the financial statements

RS IRET B R b E ALY AR B ASEIT 2 ©
The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is historical cost.

WHEATEEEMSBEENNVSHRRFEL MW IRV EZESEEEFEL AU
it RBIR - ZFHM - Bt RRRSFMIUTERROER - U RA~SRGMEA
SXEHERKA - ZFMHITREROBRIR HRAFELEREREMBERXBER FHIA
AEENREMHAT - WEREEMAKBIFEAIHRSE  WXRBZE[ITRERIRE
NHMBRA = RAGHKEENER HIHERISSKENEFRTE -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the management
of LRTF to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEHHREFKENBRAERERT - METSHETRAEMLENS T
# UEMLHMALBIAEAET METEHMEFRARN LS WLt
KRS AN BN BT ¢

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

THIIMAEEESER B ITRRDEHTF RERXBEN2 A - TIEXT K
FKELMRIR HERSHERBEITIRETAFENTHAREZ  ETRAMKE
RREE - S BUR =M A G IKE S A RFABEAT

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the LRTF’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future, or other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk
of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next
year.

ERATHIEMAEZES
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W 35 ¥ 2% Bt 0E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHE ¢ Significant accounting policies (continueq)
23 ERMEFRERMA MK Financial assets and financial liabilities
231 AEHIA Initial recognition

THIIMAECESSRENRERSXIFNGNENBEERE~ LS
FUPE T 5123 28 ¢ BT SR I Ko 7 Wi R B A 2 il e e

B 1

0

]

The LRTF classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities into different categories at
inception, depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired or the liabilities
were incurred. The categories are: loans and receivables and other financial liabilities.

ERAFREMAGKVERLATFTEBRBERSZ TRIN) N EEBEN € 5 E 3%
FESRARMERSIANZXZKAITE -

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured initially at fair value, which normally
equals to the transaction prices, plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of the financial liability.

THAMVEZESERNEXERITANEANEFT —FZH2BIAEXER
REREBAR - ETHRREET LAERERBRHAN SR A~ N TRXKH
N

The LRTF recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are accounted for at settlement date.
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Wt 55 3R 2% B U (£2)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELSITHE 4 Significant accounting policies (continueq)
23 TRIATTRERMAGR (w) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 7K Categorisation

2321 BT AR IR Wtk FX  Loans and receivables

ERATHIEMAEZES

BT B AR I K By Wbk k8 BB B E 3 AT BARA TE W S & B B DR BR T i FE IR
ERMMIFTESHA S MIHIMAEZESTETERZIHEERS
Ao b RABEINCESFR - MR - MW E ALK RITHE
RAEI© RBITER

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market and which the
LRTF has no intention of trading. This category includes placement with the
Exchange Fund, debtors, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and
cash and bank balances.

BT BRI K R Uk K B SRR SRR I SR A IR B Ak AR E R A R E S ;R (n
B) 5k (Fff5£2.3.4) °

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less impairment losses, if any (note 2.3.4).

EGHNEERUTEESBRATXEBACNMERANE UEBOEBX
HENMNEBAIIEN A IRMNEREAISSRTAEMIT AR
B (REANRERE)ROMITA SR FIAKZER AT L BA
PRERKEFEMERNEI R - L FMUL T EESEITEEXGFF RET
SEEREMIANAESAZTURBITIZRE B2 RAENER
SHReAXRUNERRESXRGMERINAERBAINTAHTTHE
B RGMANFTA RGN AL e

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the LRTF estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instruments but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



W 35 ¥ 2% Bt 0E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELITEHE W Significant accounting policies (continueq)
23 TRIATFRERMAGR (w) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
232 73K (%) Categorisation (continued)
2322 H fth & F A f37 Other financial liabilities

H fth & Fh 51 57 K A S5 BR F) FOK d= 0 A5 A AR B 51 K
Other financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method.

233 HHHIA Derecognition

ANERASKBACTENEHINERN  HEORILZERATRELK
DRRMEHROPBEN XA~ THIA

ol

i

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash flows
from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.

LENERANGRSHEER  BUBEX B B8 2 MARSBOEHEEIA

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

234 T RVE T RE Impairment of financial assets

i ﬂlﬁ&}_u&mﬁ E’Jmﬁﬁfﬁ/\ﬁi/\ﬁiﬁﬁ ERBEL G UBERSA
BB AEESE © TR K B W PR A R 1= E BB IE S E R AR EIEE © 5
ma L/UAJ\#E’WKEE'—T;&EJ?$E’J%BT\%UTH%?EWEﬁﬁ#,ﬁﬁﬂ;ﬁﬂiﬂ%fﬂ"%
MENIEZENEZDN  E2EBRERABIN - MEFBESHRER  HFILEKS
EWARESRELINEHRX NZAESR2ELERERAEK °

The carrying amount of loans and receivables are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is objective evidence of impairment. If any impairment
evidence exists, a loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate. If in a subsequent
period, the amount of such impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be linked
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through the statement of comprehensive income.
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Ivf 35 ¥ 2% M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITEHEw Significant accounting policies (continueq)

2.4 Wb ~ 1B R EEM Property, plant and equipment

T-AA=ZF)\A—BHRALWEIMLEZESHOD L  RERSET  RIVKAR
BUEMBERL L EIMAEZESHRUETAINGEEAK - A— A=
FINRA—BEHMMN D R ERBFMYRME AN AL °

Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993 were measured
initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative Council Resolution for
the setting up of the LRTF. Property, plant and equipment acquired since 1 August 1993 are
capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

AT 4l ~ 1% % R 88 6 AR AN E N BR R 1T 1B R AE DR E 5 #2510tk (FfE2.6)
— T NANA=F/\A—BRABLHIMLEZESHNERD L K
— RELRSMEBEBEWMSEY AF KASKE UWRHEMSET -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses (note 2.6):

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture and
fittings and other equipment.

ERATHIEMAEZES
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W 35 ¥ 2% Bt 0E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELITEHE W Significant accounting policies (continueq)

2.4 #lb ~ iR E R EBEM () Property, plant and equipment (continued)

IR~ 1R K2 A (4 1T A] 8 A 6 2R DA B 400K 85 40 BR 4 1T R R E A A
AE - UHETTEMT

— BRY 304
— B 54
— #HM HKAREKE 5%
— A% 54

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less their
estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows :

— Buildings 30 years
—  Computer equipment 5 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years

F-ANZFNA—BRALTHIMVEEE SN T (NI LHIMAEZELZY
b T 3) A 9 JEHT IR B3 7

The land on which the LRTF’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the LRTF on 1 August
1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HED RERSVHORBEALERB 2FER~OKEEZ BHOEFRRE * H
HFHEBT2mMKRERAFIA

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and
are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income at the date of disposal.
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Ivf 35 ¥ 2% M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELSITHE 4 Significant accounting policies (continueq)
2.5 TR Intangible assets

2.6

2.7

TERFEREMANBNRFEREE R AN EMRFRE AT RKAE - &K
BAEREAERRLEAT MW IMLEZESBERBRAREEBEXKITRIE A
AT RERACRAAM AR ERBRERIRARMHER TR A~RKAE
B 21t 588 R AR E S B 50k (i 22.6) °

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised development
costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development of computer software
programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically feasible and the LRTF has sufficient
resources and the intention to complete development. The expenditure capitalised includes
direct labour and cost of materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses (note 2.6).

TR R=HMERE TR EAEE (6F) NBELEIALEKER °

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive income on a
straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 years.

ERFHRE Impairment of fixed assets

EBER~ BEYL - EEEEM UEREERA-OKEEECES N REHLERAIT
e UBEEAHIRELIR G RELIRMA ~OKEES T EA]WE 2
EXARESHELEAKERABILA - BN EHTANELAFERLEXNASE
AEREFHNRSE °

The carrying amounts of fixed assets, including property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets, are reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify any indication of impairment.
If there is an indication of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair value less costs to sell and
value in use.

ZEME Cash equivalents
ZRUcEEHERBESHNIRR  ZEMBEEWANERHA NBIINA - HiE
A RRAEMBTNIA R MENEBEZHHNE K -

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within
three months of maturity at acquisition.

ERATHIEMAEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHE ¢ Significant accounting policies (continueq)
2.8 EREA Employee benefits

THIEMMLECZEENEABRAFSANGARAL HE AN RFRAXIYE
BARBEEARSAEFEANITEABUAAK RASAME BANTENITX
BEEAFITEEBAN(EAD S TRANEREREERA  HERARESR
ARFFAEFEHE -

The employees of LRTF comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff gratuities,
and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants, staff on-costs, including
pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the Government of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are charged as expenditure in the year in
which the associated services are rendered.

RRAZRAEFRAEIBENLAFSANKEARERRE TN TBFHB XM & R&F T
P CREMATABHERFRRNRSUHINRRT2EBRERPHE

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are discharged by
reimbursement of the staff on-cost charged by the Government. For other staff, contributions
to Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the statement of comprehensive
income as incurred.

29 HENFEH Notional profits tax
) WBIECHSEOII(FEINRE)LHIMULEZESHEIRSTE BERFERL
WIEMABECESAABT —RBEAIFT —ZERTUAKRERESH(DE XL FE
i) ZRURBRE(RSZOIDORAETMITE - AFEL LFEH X HBEAE
R I N1 RE R I 23 7= M S RV & 7)) ©

The LRTF has no tax liability under the Inland Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112). However,
the Government requires the LRTF to pay to the General Revenue an amount in lieu of
profits tax (i.e. notional profits tax) calculated on the basis of the provisions of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance. Notional profits tax expense for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.

(i) ANEHBRAAXFENHNRBRPARBERAERBCERIEFERNHRITE
BT R AS A T - IR AR F T RS A LA R AT IR e

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period, and any
adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.
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Ivf 35 ¥ 2% M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FELSITHE 4 Significant accounting policies (continueq)
2.9 B UNERHw Notional profits tax (continued)

)

BERIA M NAREAPREMITENR - MAGSEKEEZANESR
Mapl =LA IR ENREOECER  BERMA~HLAIHRERRS S
BRI % M~ 4 e

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

FRAEBER M A G R RKATREA N IR AN T LAMBEA B EHR IR ™~ 5 T
ke

All deferred tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilised, are
recognised.

BERMANBNFARREZRA S MAGOKEEZMAREREEN TN %
EREHERBCEMEEFAERNTRITE - BRI A = R AGFTERIN

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

BEBRDANRKEASAES M REHRERBETN=RN  INHTEBER BN
R2 1R B¢ 22 ) DA SS 3 A 5% B 55 ) &8 19 3% 38 B0 IR 7= T DA F0ORK © 4% H0 R Y 33 3E A I
R T IHEE K B IR % H) ROR T & F e 3% = o

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is
reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.

ERATHIEMAEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. FESITHE ¢ Significant accounting policies (continueq)
210 Kt N BV T A Revenue recognition

211

212

213

EBAERBRSEFHIA - MEUWAKR KRN RIEARNITIT A HHIA

Revenue is recognised as services are provided. Interest income is recognised as it accrues
using the effective interest method.

ShHIRE Foreign currency translation

REZIINMRG BRXZEARLRMENBIL - UNEEDUHENRM R~ R
BRBERERBNDLRGENET INCREFERLARER TR 2E2EK
mARFHIA

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the
closing exchange rate at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

RKIEANTL Related parties
THAEMAECESERBE(EZES XA ABRBRNE ARSI 26 - F
N THIMULEZESEARLSFESREATHTR G - XEATBEREFS
RBEENT e AEAXBRAFAEHIEEL MOV KB ENME -

The LRTF is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under the
Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the LRTF has entered into transactions with
various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, trading funds and
financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced by the Government, in the
ordinary course of its business.

MITRELBITEEAEMS Impact of new and revised HKFRSs

&5 E N Y 321

B2t mmaE THITRLEITNEBVSHREEN » FARS I H A B8k
IR RIR Y o ﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁ)ﬂﬁ&%&%ﬁﬁz%&mi&:/—:ﬁﬂzﬁ HAREXL X RMA ERK

E o

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available
for early adoption for the current accounting period. There have been no changes to the
accounting policies applied in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of
these developments.

THUEM AL E B E S FHEH RWEARS T B 8 R E R [ 3758 M 53R & f 0 (T
SE24) o

The LRTF has not applied any new HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current
accounting period (note 24).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. ElaEn

Turnover

7138 XA E M Registration of documents 169,091 166,369
= fift Search 86,341 81,708
e [N Copying 77,628 72,065
IR E Reports on title 47,342 47,164
P ETRE Owners incorporation 20,303 11,452
H A Others 8,391 8,183
=Rl Total 409,096 386,941
4. BEER A Operating costs

ATEHHA Staff costs 297,990 284,588
— Bz E X General operating expenses 14,105 13,261
BINRS T Computer service charges 33,236 34,135
HEMEIEH Rental and management charges 21,604 20,601
R 1T 3E A Central administrative overheads 2,797 4,232
¥riE K oAy Depreciation and amortisation 11,743 15,533
HEBETER”T SR Loss on disposal of fixed assets 200 1
i 2 Audit fees 801 [k
=i} Total 382,476 373,062
5. Hil X Other income

RITERAE Bank deposits interest 3,797 3,066
SNCESTFRAE Placement with the Exchange
Fund interest 19,437 28,907
B Total 23,234 31,973
BEELHWIMLEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6. BXREH Notional profits tax

(i)

TeARBEAMBES L HEHRMT -

The notional profits tax charged to the statement of comprehensive income represents:

7N BRI Current tax
REF 7 U FEFHH Provision for notional profits
® & tax for the year 7,573 8,061
18 RE 75 1 Deferred tax
HILETW =4 Origination and reversal of
K 1% [0 temporary differences 6 (1,021)
BANFEBH Notional profits tax 7,579 7,040

BUX G52 ENMZERBRRITENRIMMAE 2 KM T

The reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at applicable tax rates is as
follows:

B NS AT R Profit before notional profits tax 49,854 45,852

BREBNEHE16.5%

—E—RE: Tax at Hong Kong profits tax
16.5%) 1T & H Fi 10 rate of 16.5% (2016: 16.5%) 8,226 7,566
— R B BT One-off tax reduction (20) (20)
JE R IR B A B Tax effect of non-taxable
R revenue (627) (506)
AU X H Notional tax expense 7,579 7,040
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

7. BERFEHR=R Rate of return on fixed assets

BER-EHRERALLEWRE (TEEFEFNSWAMFL )R AEER>=FH 2B
BHESX -BER~EHEDL BT |MREERS MBPLHIMLEEZES AN
BEMBAAKE TEFEERTEIREE9%(ZF —/NF 6.9%) 8 B ix e

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding interest
income and interest expenses) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a
percentage. Fixed assets include property, plant and equipment and intangible assets. The LRTF
is expected to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 6.9% (2016: 6.9%) per year as
determined by the Financial Secretary.

8. Ml {EEREM Property, plant and equipment

A Cost

E-_ZE-AFMA—AR At 1 April 2015 350,000 165,080 19,528 244 534,852

NE Additions — 2,182 441 — 2,623
HE S Disposals — (40) (1,995) — (2,035)
EZF—"F=ZA=1+—H At31March2016 350,000 167,222 17,974 244 535,440
E-ZE-~EMA-A At 1 April 2016 350,000 167,222 17,974 244 535,440
RE Additions - 2,103 595 - 2,698
HE Disposals - (1,422) (2,939) = (4,361)
E-Z—-t&=HA=+-—H At31March2017 350,000 167,903 15,630 244 533,777
E-Snidl=| Accumulated depreciation

E-ZT—HFMA—A At 1 April 2015 83,444 154,792 18,256 147 256,639
FEEH Charge for the year 3,851 4,208 621 49 8,729
HE/ T Disposals — @1) (1,995) — (2,026)
EZZE—AF=A=+—H At31March2016 87,295 158,969 16,882 196 263,342

E-Z-XxFMA-A At 1 April 2016 87,295 158,969 16,882 196 263,342
FERA Charge for the year 3,851 3,908 700 48 8,507
HE /T Disposals - (1,419) (2,939) - (4,358)
E-FE—t&E=A=1+—H At31March2017 91,146 161,458 14,643 244 267,491

ik 7 % B Net book value

HE-ZE—tHF=H=+—H At31March2017 258,854 6,445 987 = 266,286
E-ZE—A~E=ZA=+—H0 At31March2016 262,705 8,253 1,092 48 272,098
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

9. TE&E™ Intangible assets

2N Cost

£ F 1) At beginning of year 192,315 189,918
NE Additions 5,080 2,410
e T Disposals (589) (13)
EFE At end of year 196,806 192,315
2itH Accumulated amortisation

£ F 7)) At beginning of year 186,065 179,272
FEHA Charge for the year 3,236 6,804
HESE S Disposals (392) (11)
T E R At end of year 188,909 186,065
ik M 4 B Net book value

TEFL At end of year 7,897 6,250
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

10. MCEEERK Placement with the Exchange Fund

INCEESTERERNG289ZB L (ZFE—NF:6.0881Z8L) EF56ZBTHAS
6,800 AT (ZTE—NF 14880 AB ) NIREMERB D AMKEHKRIBEHFE - FX
HRENE(BEFEXRBRIT) BN TERAS °

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$628.9 million (2016:
HK$608.8 million), being principal sums of HK$560 million plus interest paid but not yet withdrawn
at the end of the reporting period of HK$68.9 million (2016: HK$48.8 million). The term of the
placement is six years from the date of placement, during which the amount of principal sums
cannot be withdrawn.

INCESHERNEESF1IAEENEBEEERTE ZEXEZEESKRAAEITIE6FN T
HEFEERE @TE jZSiﬁﬂﬂUﬁTi\*Ei Aifﬁ’]ﬁiﬁifhﬂﬁl“j J//\O%ﬁ—WE’Wﬁ%
BEERSE - —+tFRBETCEENEF28% —_E—RNFAFF3.3%"°

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is the
average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the past six
years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous year subject to
a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has been fixed at 2.8% per
annum for the year 2017 and at 3.3% per annum for the year 2016.

11. 57 Uk 70 % T 4 =X Debtors and prepayments
2017 2016
IV Trade debtors 9,686 6,961
Rt R - Accrued interest from:

—RITHER — bank deposits 1,484 653

—INCEESFER — placement with the
Exchange Fund 4,342 4,995
g & Ehik4  Prepayment and other deposits 3,853 3,630
=i} Total 19,365 16,239

94 ERATHIEMAEZES
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13.

14.

W 35 ¥ 2% Bt 0E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1% FE Y N\ Deferred revenue

BIME AT 2 Ak A AR S5 U 3% ©

This represents subscription fees/other service charges received in advance of which services
have not yet been rendered.

ER&E Customers’ deposits

EREFRERERSIEERNZS

This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.
EREANKZE Provision for employee benefits

WHAETEREHERBRAMIBENRS S TR AFBROMITAG(RKE2.8)

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up to the
end of the reporting period (also see Note 2.8).
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WWf 55 4% 2% Bt OF (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15. 3% FE $i I Deferred tax

EWSERRARABANSEEF N ERRLD RFNNEZHMT

Major components of deferred tax recognised in the statement of financial position and the
movements during the year are as follows:

E-FE-RFUA-HANER Balance at 1 April 2015 3,310 (89) 3,221
FemkmRAITA Credited to the statement of
comprehensive income (1,004) (17) (1,021)

E-E-R"E=ZA=1t—HBH Balance at 31 March 2016
BR 2,306 (106) 2,200

E-E-—A"ENA-—BWNER Balance at 1 April 2016 2,306 (106) 2,200

FLEURBRADERGTN) Charged/(Credited) to the
statement of

comprehensive income 28 (22) 6
E-ZEZ—tHF=A=1+—HHW
%R Balance at 31 March 2017 2,334 (128) 2,206
16. EE2EEHER Trading fund capital

SBEABAN LML EZESHRRA

This represents the Government’s investment in the LRTF.

ERELIMIMLECERES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17. 7B &R Retained earnings
EFVINER Balance at beginning of year 963,279 943,873
FEL+EKS Total comprehensive income
for the year 42,275 38,812
&R B Proposed dividend (42,275) (19,408)
EFELNER Balance at end of year 963,279 963,279
18. L X R B Proposed dividend

ML ARE R RIEEE LA HRRREMEESRNESRREZRENEE T Z1TH
BHHEM100% B HFRREH R (ZFE—7NF : 50%) fEH °

The proposed dividend to the Government is based on the total comprehensive income for the
year and the target dividend payout ratio of 100% (2016: 50%) stated in the annual business plan
approved by the Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury.

19.02kRERAS Cash and cash equivalents
NeRRITER Cash and bank balances 18,409 26,667
RVITEFER Bank deposits 319,000 302,000
N Subtotal 337,409 328,667
B RAHIR N3N A Less: Bank deposits with original
A EBIRITIER maturity over three months (319,000) (157,000)
NekEFINE Cash and cash equivalents 18,409 171,667
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Ivf 35 ¥ 2% M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

20. X EANLTRB Related party transactions

FRTEAMSHENEMB I BRENSEREALRZIN FRNEXREALTHITHEME
AR BB

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material related party
transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

() TH3EMUEZEETRARREATRERENRSEE LB XE M SR BEFILEHR K
TH1e S ANRRELMIEFEIAFMIULNRIRE - XERS AT FMUEEZEES TR
BB WA K104 B T (ZFE—NE 93007 T) XM ITEREN EINE
IR

Services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search of land
registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title. The total revenue
derived from these services amounted to HK$102.4 million (2016: HK$93 million). This amount
is included in turnover under note 3.

(i) REALTAIHIMLECZESRHEORSEEBAERBRN DM - PRITHM=
RS  THIMLEZESEXLERS HEH L F X L3107 BT(ZF—X
F 32007 87T)  XeME U EEM T4 EERAIT °

Services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation, central
administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services amounted to HK$31 million
(2016: HK$32 million). This amount is included in operating costs under note 4.

iy MAXEATHMANBEEER=OREEIR XERFHERANOFHET(ZFE—X
FAFBTT) °

Acquisition of fixed assets from related parties included fitting out projects. The total cost of
these assets amounted to HK$0.59 million (2016: HK$0.4 million).

THOIEIMUAEEEZRAREALTRERSHOBFNRIILALRSHRERELIZRKRL
—HETE RN EHELARORS  BEMAR—F ETREREREALTHOR
5 WRBRSH+RAANITE -

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis, that is,
at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to the public or on
a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related parties.

ERATHIEMAEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1. TN ERE Financial risk management
(i) BWEBE Investment policy

(ii)

THIEMLEZEGUNFERTFOFIARREBEINCESFR  RSIUESF RRIT
FRHERAT REANATERBAMAZESRESRRK BETREERMEK
HE e HHAEMB XA - RENBSIEFEHBNIBAERITRATENEE
FEFNMEL - —RKR - RANKRSIEFSHFZHH -

The LRTF maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets including
placement with the Exchange Fund, debt securities and bank deposits. Investment decisions
are made according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury, Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations. Invested debt
securities are issued by the Government or quasi-government bodies in Hong Kong with
sound credit ratings and are in general held to maturity.

ERAKE Credit risk
SN EeRITEN —FBTERBITEEMAESSI S AR MB LB N ©

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

THOEMULEZEENET N TEBORTNKKR RITEF - INLEEFERR
FHHEFHRE - THIMLEZERITANREER  HRELERIAENEITAN

=S 0

7N
VA
The LRTF’s credit risk is primarily attributable to debtors, bank deposits, placement with the

Exchange Fund and investments in debt securities. The LRTF has a credit policy in place and
the exposure to these credit risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

RTNWIKE - W ERSZFICAFAHNIES -

In respect of debtors, deposits are required from the LRTF’s online services subscribers.
NAREBBEIRE  IEERERATF TEBNFBRRT

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong Kong.
ETHNCESFR HEXERNRRE -

For the placement with the Exchange Fund, the credit risk is considered to be low.
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Ivf 35 ¥ 2% M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. T FL XS E B ) Financial risk management (continued)
(i) EHEMXEE @ Credit risk (continued)

(iii)

EREHERALHWIMLEZESN SRR~ AIAENRSE XK HGE S
THMKEE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the LRTF at the end of the
reporting period is equal to their carrying values.

R EE XK Liquidity risk
MARENREE —SABENBTSERAGMEXHTENHXE -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities.

BRECEZESEXO) THIMVECESIAREINEGER  BERARASHKE
IR R - MR W R R R ftbfE o 23 E M EEE SRR E B i 5 ANeT K& A
MRIREFE BREAFEGNICUHS UNARKEHNRIAEHFR - 11
AMAEEZESHRIRSRNRE  WEANORI TS MNRER -

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the LRTF is responsible for its own cash management,
including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses, subject to approval by the
Financial Secretary. The LRTF’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term. As the LRTF has a strong liquidity position, it has
a very low level of liquidity risk.

ERATHIEMAEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. RN R E B (») Financial risk management (continueq)
(iv) ®ZX Interest rate risk
MEXNKIEATZMNEZIMSI RS IHRAMNEE - FEXEAIHE—F 5 A FEFE

BS R D& i 8 A R K Bg

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates. This
can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk.

ATEANERRESBIANAFELATHHNEEDTRDNHRGE - T L0
BUEEESNRTEANTEEMIA  SHHMELA  XeeMIAMAFE
EoTH-4M AT LASMAF HEABRABI T THHEHTH T2 HM
56 0K T (B JR ot 2 R A B ) B IO 5 o

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Since the LRTF’s bank deposits bear interest at
fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates increase. However, as all these
financial assets are stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest rates will not affect
their carrying amounts and the LRTF’s profit and reserves.

DenENENRESHRIANARINSRECEAT NI L MRANNE £
WIMMEZESTINEREANINSREFNXNR  ANEFAEANTIESHMIA
HIrEZET@MIA-

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The LRTF is not exposed to material
cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments bearing interest at a
floating rate.
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Ivf 35 ¥ 2% M E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. RN R E B (») Financial risk management (continued)
(v) ﬁl‘ M X B Currency risk

EMXREESRIANQFEIARKANSREE LREIMKHRE

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

THAEAMUGEEZESTHN —RULZSXZRBABITANELMN  AM A5 2EM MK -

The LRTF’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ETUETREMNRA ETAETSETED  tHIMLEEESHNRMNARE
g e

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked exchange
rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the LRTF has a very low level of
currency risk.

EREMERE UEXETAAUNERAT L2 BASFET(ZT—XREF 58T °
RRNEHMA™ MBS AGRHAE T HAL -

At the end of the reporting period, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2016: HK$5,000) were
denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial liabilities
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.

ERATHIEMAEZES
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

21. RN R E B (») Financial risk management (continueq)
(vi) 55 X R Other financial risk

(vii)

THIMUNEEZEE SR TEE - AEENINLCESEREXR (100 TS m M ™|
HeBAK-F-E—tFZAZ+—8 BR-Z-AFR-_E—LFENEXH
m 0N ES(ZE—RF 0NMNES)MEMEEZEARAT it EERFEMESE
B0, B P20 T T (ZE—RE 250 T) °

The LRTF is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (Note 10). It was
estimated that, as at 31 March 2017, a 50 basis point (2016: 50 basis point) increase/
decrease in the interest rates for 2016 and 2017, with all other variables held constant, would
increase/decrease the profit for the year and reserves by HK$2.6 million (2016: HK$2.5
million).

NEE Fair values
EERTZEENEeRITEN A FEREBEREHERBOMZENETE - RE
ZEMHRN  WANEBESREMEE L ZARSHEREANHMAHETLHEAFE-

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair
values are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs based on
market conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

BRI AYNESERFEMERSIBETNKNESIAEM SRR RN MK -

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts equal to
or not materially different from their fair values.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

22, T AR EE Capital commitments

E-FT—tF=ZA=+—HB LtHIMLEZEELE TIREKRIIAMS KK T AAE :

As at 31 March 2017, the LRTF had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the financial
statements, as follows

EHERZ Y Authorised and contracted for 1,209 1,252

EHEERZLY Authorised but not yet contracted for 164,537 149,906

B Total 165,746 151,158
23. A EHLY &A Operating lease commitments

E-F-—tF=ZA=Z1+—"H8 RETUBRHENLIHEERDELEEHERROKMENN
ARFMEFAT

As at 31 March 2017, the total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases for land and buildings were payable as follows:

B —F Not later than one year 3,293 3,951
B —F B AT 7 E Later than one year but not later

than five years — 3,293
=X il Total 3,293 7,244

10 ERTHIEMAEZES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



Ivf 55 3R 2 Bt 0E (£2)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

BZ_-_F—+tHF Possible impact of amendments, new

fF E 14 & standards and interpretations issued

T~ # &N K% i2 but not yet effective for the year
Al ended 31 March 2017

EEAMSEHRAEZA  BFESUHMAE MM ZHUET  FHEN KGR - HhBHET
BE_ZT—tFZA=T—"HLEFERARER TRERMNEAVFSHRPEXANE
T FHAEMNREE EPEBREATAIESESE X -

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number of
amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the year ended 31
March 2017 and which have not been early adopted in these financial statements. These include
the following which may be relevant to the LRTF.

BEAEMSHEENEISI&mT Al —EF-)N\F—H—H
HKFRS 9, Financial Instruments 1 January 2018
EEMSMEENE15SIEFERUKAI —E-)N\F—H—H
HKFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers 1 January 2018
EEMEREENFE16SHE] —FT-N¥—HA—H
HKFRS 16, Leases 1 January 2019

THEMUVECESERZFEIT - HENNEBREERXRPBETIT 2~ LN Wi
TIFE - 2B BRPZFBIT FENREBRIKRAELNVSHREREEATM °

The LRTF is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments,
new standards and interpretations is expected to be in the period of initial adoption. So far it has
concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial
statements.
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B S|
ANNEX |

(@) 2016/17 F E R & & &
Performance Pledges 2016/17

fR & 18 4% KhR&R A
(RBIRS IR AR CERIRSTER
Bot) Bot)
PR 5547 Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR %5 % 3l I{EXR vk (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)  service standard)
1. DELIHEEMR 15 (a+b) 92 99.7

Registration of land documents

(@ MRIXBERELIMOXBER L (a) 11
M R
From receipt of an instrument to updating
the land register with the registered

instrument®= N ang
b)) TREELEBRERFFALDEIMHOFED (b)4
5\—& ;7% /\ i Gx1)

Completion of imaging and return of the
registered instrument to the lodging party
2. EENZEEIHZIEMH 15 97 100
Counter search of land registers
3. REIHBLRFELERLX
Supply of imaged copies of land records

(@) HELER

(See Note 1)

Over the counter

)  PEIXREN 15 97 100
Without oversized plans

i HEIAREN 5 97 100

With oversized plans
(b) FEIMLRFITH

Order via online services

) FFAM
Collection in person
o TEAEERN 1 97 100
Without coloured plans
o MEHEEN 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o MELAEM 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
R & B 7 N3
CREIRS AR GAEI RS 15 E 8
Bt Bt
PR 55 45 & Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR %5 K 3l THER ki (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) ~ Minutes service standard)  service standard)
(i) EBEF S AEEARIEER
Delivery by post or courier
o TEHEEN
Without coloured plans
—  TFeRAITHE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TeREZEES 2 97 100
EHHRRARRAITH
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o fiiEmERN 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o MESKEN 5 97 100
With oversized plans
4. REHIHLFINEAR
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) ZHEELHE
Over the counter
(y  LHEIREM 40 97 100
Land registers
(i) SRR G RN 40 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) % o KPR B 2 6 b 3 Bl AR 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) FEIM LIRS ITH
Order via online services
i EFAR
Collection in person
o TR A 1 97 100
Land registers
o TERUEER
Imaged copies
—  FEIKREN 3 97 100
Without oversized plans
—  MESAEN 5 97 100

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
R & B 7 EhRRA
CREIRS AR GAEI RS 15 E 8
Bt Bt
FR %5 45 & Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR %5 K 31 IEXR vk (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) ~ Minutes service standard)  service standard)
(i) HBEF K AEBEARIEER
Delivery by post or courier
o TR
Land registers
—  FFeREITE 1 97 100
Orders placed before 6 pm
—  TFeREZREES 2 97 100
EHBRAAREAITH
Orders placed after 6 pm or
on Saturdays, Sundays &
public holidays
o TENAENGZEGLERAX 3 97 100
Imaged copies without oversized
plans
o ERKENSFELIEEA 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized
plans
5, HEIMBPERRE
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
@ HEAIMBEREELNRIE 2 98 100
Approval of MDB applications
b) FEIMABEAERRER 1 98 100
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBINBEAR
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on
Mortgage Transactions (MMIM)
(@) HMEARBIMBEALHRIE 2 98 100
Approval of MMIM applications
b)) ¥BRERBIMBEATAREE 4 9 100
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BEBSARS
Telephone enquiry services
@ DoNEKRIESF WEBER600HHEE 94 100
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 60 minutes
after receiving the voice mail
b)  FNAEEWRDEE T—MIERE L1085 EE 94 100
Voice mall left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the
next working day
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ANNEX |
R & B 7 ¥ 3]
CREIRS AR GAEI RS 15 E 8
Bt Bt
PR 55 45 & Performance Actual
Service Standard Target Performance
PR %5 K 3l THER ki (% meeting (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) ~ Minutes service standard)  service standard)
8. BiliwEicMmaEs
Amendment of registered data
@ —BRAREBEIMBEAREELE 3 93 100
i)
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
b)) EFEIE 10 92 99.6
Complicated cases
9.  NEXMEME A LM B 16 (a+b) 9 99.3
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered
for registration
(@) BEINEBIMEMOF IR HERE (a) 12
EAMNXBEFER LHBILH AR
From receipt of a withheld instrument
redelivered for registration to updating the land
register with the registered instrument; and
b) FTETELBEFHLEEIMHXPHED (b)4

RN

Completion of imaging and return of the

registered instrument to the lodging party
10. LBELRIF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

E1 PEERF IS
Note 1:  Excluding instruments withheld from registration
EELIHIIMULEZES

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

AL EWBBWHRFE - —
BT RAEE - RTA
EEBNIFRIEE th2he T
M BE
Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent within 10
calendar days of their receipt. If
this is not possible, an interim
reply will be sent within this
period.
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(b) 2017/18 F E RS A E (E X B H2017F4 A1 HiE)
Performance Pledges 20 17/1 8 (with effect from 1 April 2017)

R 55 1B 47
(RBIAR S 17 R
Bath)
fR %5 47 Performance
Service Standard Target
B %5 25 5l IR vakii (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
1. HEL AR 15 (a+b) 92
Registration of land documents
@) AEIXPERELIMHOXBEFRTMHEILL (@) 11
= R

From receipt of an instrument to updating the land
register with the registered instrument* " " and
b FTRZELBREFHLEIMAXHIEEZE (b) 4
AE
Completion of imaging and return of the registered
instrument to the lodging party®e e "
2. EEUZEELIHBICH 15 97
Counter search of land registers
3. REIHBEFZELERR
Supply of imaged copies of land records
(a) ZEELER

Over the counter

0 SEIREN 15 97
Without oversized plans
i HEIREN 5 97

With oversized plans
(b) EIMLRSEITH
Order via online services
() EHHR
Collection in person

o TEAREEN 1 97
Without coloured plans

o [HEARERN 3 97
With coloured plans

o fHEZAREN 5 97

With oversized plans
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ANNEX |
PR 55 18 7
(REIR S I ER
Bt
FR 55 #7 & Performance
Service Standard Target
B %5 2% 5l I#ERX pakii (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) HBZ A o A ik
Delivery by post or courier’SeNo©2
o  TEAEEN
Without coloured plans
—  THeRATITIE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
— THeNEREEMSN EHA 2 97
SEAVIN SRR
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
o [HEAERN 3 97
With coloured plans
o PHESAREM 5 97
With oversized plans
4. RETHDFINER
Supply of certified copies of land records
(a) #TEHELHE
Over the counter
()  LHEIEMH 35 97
Land registers
(i) AE KR A R AL IR B R 35 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
(i) B 3% O KPR U B R Ak 3B R 5 97
Imaged copies with oversized plans
(b) EIMLRSITH
Order via online services
) FHAER
Collection in person
o M EIEM 1 97
Land registers
o FERAEANR
Imaged copies
—  FEIAEM 3 %
Without oversized plans
—  MhEIREN 5 97

With oversized plans
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PR 55 18 7
(REIAR S I E R
Both)
FR %5 47 & Performance
Service Standard Target
B 55 2% 5l I#ERX vakii (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
(i) 52 sk e 3 2 Ak i
Delivery by post or couner‘See Note2)
o T E e
Land registers
—  THeRATITIE 1 97
Orders placed before 6 pm
— THeNENEEHN EHAH 2 97
RARBEITE
Orders placed after 6 pm or on
Saturdays, Sundays & public
holidays
. 1E KPR U ) 2 £ Ak 32 IR 3 97
Imaged copies without oversized plans
o  IMhEIRENEMEZELEER 5 97
Imaged copies with oversized plans
5. HEEIMWERSE
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(@) HMEFMEBELMBE 2 9%
Approval of MDB applications
b FBEIMBERERAREER 1 98
Delivery of MDB data files
6. HERBIMBEARL
Sale of Monthly Memorial Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)
@) HMEARBIMBEAENRE 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
b ZFRREIMBEAERABREER 4 98
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BEETARS
Telephone enquiry services
@ HoEkIEE WEBERA0DHNEE 94
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 40 minutes after
receiving the voice mail
b  FEHEEKIEE T—=AMIEXRE L1061 51 E & 94
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am on the next
working day
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PR 55 18 7
(R 5 AR %5 47 A Y
Bath)
FR 55 #7 & Performance
Service Standard Target
B %5 2% 5l I#ERX pakii (% meeting
Service Type Working Day(s) Minutes service standard)
8. MBITLEicMEHR
Amendment of registered data
@ —BAEMBEIMBEANEELHEIR 3 93
)
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of land registers
based on Memorial information)
b)) EEIR 10 92
Complicated Cases
9. RNBMIEME A L EMCH D ET M 16 (a+b) 92
Registration of withheld instruments redelivered for
registration
(8) BWINBRMIMPLEIMXHERED T @12
MEXPEFEX L HERRM UK
From receipt of a withheld instrument redelivered for
registration to updating the land register with the
registered instrument; and
b) FTRFBLBREFFEEIMOXHIED (b) 4

AL

Completion of imaging and return of the registered

instrument to the lodging party

10. REERWRIF
Handling of suggestions/complaints

A1 ABEEES IEIREH

Note 1:  Excluding instruments withheld from registration
2 DEFEREE A

Note 2:  Delivery time not included

1 1 4 ERTHIEMAEZES
THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

A 2RI ZWHIRIFEH TR -
NEE - MRIAI R X R EIN 15
RIEB 2B THHBE
Replies to suggestions or complaints
will be sent within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. If this is not possible, an
interim reply will be sent within this
period.
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(@) 2016/17TFEL HIIMUBKEESERALXER
Membership of the Land Registry Joint Standing Committee
2016/17

& Chairperson

=+ )E M Ak KE®RL Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry

%Z 5 Members

T MAL A RBAN L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry Tt Ms Vivian LEE Kwan
RWEBLL Ms Doris WU Lai-kwan
FERNS MARRZ+ Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
The Law Society of Hong Kong D& ELE Mr Billy MA Wah-yan
KA+ Ms Silvia SIU Wing-yee
MEMEE Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

W$ Secretary

& )F A FEEmLE Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen
The Land Registry
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(b) 2016/17FE L F MU EFRBKRENA(FRENMER
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2016/17

X/ Chairperson

T F M Ak ARBMLZ L Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

The Land Registry

Z 5 Members

FE2UtNAS BEREE Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit

Hong Kong Institute of (£ HEB 72017F2H) (With effect from February 2017)

Certified Public Accountants FEFE T Ms Helen KUN Yun-fong
FEREE Mr Thomas LEE Ho-yiu
BHREE Mr Frederick WONG Chiu-yin
(B 22017 1H) (Until January 2017)

BEMFEREFLS BRI %4 Mr CHAN Ping-choi

Hong Kong Real Estate

Agencies General Association

EEMTEREZTLHSBERAF XL E Mr Franklin AU Yick-ming

Society of Hong Kong Real Estate

Agents Limited

ERERITAS B2t Ms Gigi CHAN Wai-chi

The Hong Kong Association of Banks X + Ms Josephine LAU Shuk-man
PR+ Ms Christine LO Wing-yun
R A Mr Andy NG Hak-chung
b ikedan Ms Daisy WU Sim-hing

ERNEIMF2 AR A 5 A& Mr CHIU Kam-kuen

The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors WEFE L Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai
(EREHRH2017E2H) (With effect from February 2017)
B EEE Mr Gary YEUNG Man-kai
(B Z2017F1A4) (Until January 2017)
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(b) 2016/17FE L x MU EFPBKRENA(FRENMZER w
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Private Sector) 2016/17 (continued)

L E A4k
The Land Registry

BEERENZ
The Law Society of Hong Kong

WP Secretary

1 3F M Ak
The Land Registry

BREBZ L
EFPLT
MRBHRA 2 £
FHIL

FREBEXL
TRELE
it B2 £
B 7t
[R5 %L

K@EL+
XEPLL
FHREAE
LEM L

(£ HE 72017F2H)
M T
DAL E

(Bt =2017414)
BARLT

X bEL+
(£ BAEH201647 A)

Ms Peggy CHAN

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan
Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Ms Stella AU Man-chun

Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
(With effect from February 2017)
Ms LAM Man-yee

Mr Billy MA Wah-yan

(Until January 2017)

Ms Annkie WONG Yee-mei

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
(With effect from July 2016)
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(c) 2016/17TEE L EMUETFKREZ/NA(XNENM ZER
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(Public Sector) 2016/17

& Chairperson

T i A AL RN Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
The Land Registry

Z 5 Members

BREARFEE Brmiat Ms NGAR Yuen-ngor
Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department

ETE HEREE Mr Newman CHENG Kai-fat
Buildings Department BBt Ms Anson WONG Wai-yan
BEAEBX TRNEE Mr David LEE Kin-man
Customs and Excise Department
FI A BriE 5 & Mr Joseph CHAN Cho-chee
Department of Justice KRR L+ Miss Charlene CHEUNG Chung-ling
THEE Mr Solomon WONG Sing
WMz + Miss Anissa YANG King-shan
INBRIPE FHEBRE Mr Calvin KWOK Wai-chung
Environmental Protection Department
RUIEDAEE M= LA Mr IP Ka-fai
Food and Environmental 58 5@ Ms Ann MUI Ching-man
Hygiene Department
B =l BERMLL Ms Kathy FOK Po-wa
Government Property Agency EEMLAE Mr Simpson MOK Ka-kei
RRESLE sxfErt Ms Anita WONG Yu-hang
Home Affairs Department
EEBENS PRANIE X+ Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen
Hong Kong Housing Society
BRESA ML L Ms Polly NG Yan-yi
Hong Kong Police Force BmE 2+ Ms Wendy TAM Pui-fong
FEZ [ES 8 % A Mr CHOW Kim-sing
Housing Department TR L Ms LEE Yin-ling
- I 48 2z & Ms IP Shun-kuen
BEATHIMLEZES
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(c) 2016/17TFEE L EMUAETFKREZ/NA(RENM ZR w
Membership of the Land Registry Customer Liaison Group
(PUblIC Sector) 2016/17 (continued)

RBLE
Independent Commission
Against Corruption

BB
Inland Revenue Department

K BE

Lands Department

WeERE
Official Receiver's Office

BIE S

Planning Department

ZmWl 9=

Rating and Valuation Department

T 3F M Ak
The Land Registry

WP Secretary

1 3F M4k
The Land Registry

58 5 A
FAELEAE

KERTE

BrRomAE & £
FHEME L

BREFOIK £
BN KL

MRZR L

(X ¥ 48 o £
T BEEE ST 4

BREBZ L
EFPLTL
MDA & £
FHILE

FEBELL
CRELE
it > B2 £

85 B
RB#EE

M bEL+
(42 HEH201647 A)

Mr Wilson TANG Wai-keung
Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung

Mr KWAN Ho-tai

Miss Junie CHAN Suk-wah
Mr James HON Kwok-ching

Miss Laetitia CHAN Lai-ching
Miss Kitty SIT Hon-yee

Miss SHUM Sin-lan

Mr Calvin AU Chun-yiu
Mr KONG Hiu-fai

Ms Peggy CHAN

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan
Mrs LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Ms Vivian LEE Kwan

Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Ms Ada TSE Siu-hing

Mr Francis WAN

MrIsaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man
(With effect from July 2016)
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(d) 2016/17TEE L U NELPINBEERALER

Membership of the Land Titles Ordinance Steering Committee

2016/17

& Chairperson

nb: D ig KEKRL L
The Land Registry

Z 5 Members

HBEEZR2 BHRALT

Consumer Council (Bt Z20164€124)
BREBLL
(30 H B 72016 4F 12 A)

B A FRWMEE

Department of Justice

R TRt

Development Bureau

WwERERER XRE L £

Estate Agents Authority

RSB WEE LA

Heung Yee Kuk New Territories

e E mRsLLT+

Lands Department

BEERITNS T48ERE

The Hong Kong Association of Banks (B 201610 )
BEREE
(34 H 8 520164105 )

BARBISERAA kOB E

The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited

b D) ig HRBN L

The Land Registry RWELL

BAERI2 Bk LA

The Law Society of Hong Kong (30 HB 720164F85)

BAEMFRRE2 T XA R A

The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

M$ Secretary

+ 30T A Ak SEERL
The Land Registry
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Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu

Ms Rosa WONG Wan-ming
(Until December 2016)

Ms Shirley CHAN Sze-ki
(With effect from December 2016)

Mr Simon LEE Pak-sing

Mr Maurice LOO Kam-wah

Ms Eva LAU Suk-fun

Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong

Mrs Maria LAM LEUNG Man-wah

Mr Teddy WONG Wai-hin

(Until October 2016)

Mr Ryan FUNG Yuk-lung

(With effect from October 2016)

Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai
Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
Ms Doris WU Lai-kwan

Mr Eric John DAVISON
(With effect from August 2016)

Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
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